BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY
CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, L.L.C.,, FOR

AN ORDER FROM THE COMMISSION
ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES IN DOCKET NO. 180
BOONE, LINCOLN AND LOGAN COUNTIES,
WEST VIRGINIA, COVERING THE LOGAN, CAUSE NO. 165
AMHERSTDALE, HENLAWSON, CLOTHIER, ORDER NO. 1

MADISON AND MUD QUADRANGLES.

REPORT OF THE COMMISSION

Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) requested a hearing before the
Commission for the establishment of special field rules covering all acreage it now owns
or controls or may acquire in the future within the area shown on the map attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference, which designated area is
located in Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties, West Virginia. Chesapeake wishes to
drill wells in the special field rule area in order to produce from the Marcellus Shale
formation and other shallower formations. Although the Marcellus Shale is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill up to 75 feet into the Onondaga Group to
enable the logging and completion of the entire Marcellus Shale section. Chesapeake
will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of the Marcellus Shale
formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of
twenty feet into the Onondaga Group, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore,
Chesapeake requested that the Commission set spacing for any proposed wells drilled
by Chesapeake under these special field rules to conform to the following: 1,000°
between wells and 50’ from a lease line or unit boundary.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Applicant, -Chesapeake, is an operator within the meaning of paragraph (4)
subsection (a) of West Virginia Code §22C-9-2.

2. Chesapeake currently owns or controls approximately 17,000 acres of leasehold
interests in the area for which special field rules have been requested as shown on
Exhibit “A”, which area is located in Boone, Lincoln, and Logan Counties of West
Virginia. Chesapeake may acquire additional acreage within this area in the future.
One of the target formations in this area is the Marcellus Shale, which lies directly
above the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake wishes to drill wells in the special field
rule area utilizing up to 75 feet of rat hole in the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake’s
witnesses testified that 75 feet of rat hole is necessary to effectively log, complete,
and produce the wells in the Marcellus formation. The 75 feet of rat hole will allow
Chesapeake to get cementing tools, logging tools, casing and tubing, and




perforating tools to a sufficient depth below the Marcellus formation to effectively
develop the natural gas reserves from the Marcellus formation in a safe and efficient
manner. Without the additional rat hole, the Marcellus Shale cannot be completed
through its entire interval and reserves of natural gas may not be produced.

. Chesapeake’s witnesses stated that the Onondaga Group would not be produced or
completed in any wells without additional approval from the Commission.

. It would not be prudent to develop the Marcellus Shale reserves under the spacing
requirements imposed on deep wells because recoverable reserves would be left in
place. In order to avoid leaving recoverable reserves in place and to provide
flexibility in spotting well locations, exceptions to Operational Rule §39-1-4.2 or the
establishment of special field rules is necessary. Chesapeake’s witness testified
that Chesapeake has approximately 125 future locations in the special field rule
area. Chesapeake is requesting special field rules from the Commission as it is the
most cost effective and administratively efficient manner in which to address the
issues faced in drilling, logging, completing and producing Marcellus Shale wells,
rather than requesting spacing exceptions on case-by-case or a well-by-well basis.

. Chesapeake asked the Commission to set spacing for wells drilled under the special
field rules at a minimum distance of 1,000’ between wells and 50’ from a lease line
or unit boundary. The Commission, however, believed it was more appropriate to
space these wells at a minimum distance of 1,000’ between wells and 100’ from a
lease or unit boundary in order to maintain uniformity with existing special field rules
obtained by Eastern American Energy Corporation covering Marcellus Shale wells,
subject to paragraph 6 below.

. Pocahontas Land Corporation by letter dated May 29, 2007, filed a written objection
to Chesapeake’s request for special field rules. Pocahontas, through counsel,
withdrew its objection but only insofar as it related to this particular hearing based
upon agreement with Chesapeake that in the event a coal seam owner or operator
objected to the proposed drilling or deepening of a well to the Marcellus Shale, then
the terms and provisions of West Virginia Code §22C-8-8 would apply.

. Chesapeake’s witness testified that the Onondaga Group is between 130 feet and
190 feet thick in the area subject to the request for special field rules.

. Chesapeake has complied with the requirements of the statute and Operationai Rule
§39-1-6. :




CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

. That due notice of the time, place and purpose of the hearing has been given in all

respects as required by law.

Definitions found in §22C-9-2(11-12) state that shallow well means any well drilled
and completed in a formation above the top of the uppermost member of the
“Onondaga Group®: provided, that in drilling a shaliow well the operator may
penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not in excess of twenty
feet, in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no event may the
“Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated in any
manner, and deep well means any well, other than a shallow well, drilled and
completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member of the
“Onondaga Group”.

That Marcellus Shale wells drilled more than twenty feet into the Onondaga Group
are deep wells.

That Operational Rule §39-1-4.2 requires that all deep wells drilled shall be not less
than 3,000 feet from a permitted deep well location or from a deep well drilling to or
capable of producing hydrocarbons from the objective pool of the deep well and no
deep well shall be less than 400 feet from a lease or unit boundary. Operational
Rule §39-14.3 allows for an exception to Operational Rule §39-14.2 or for the
establishment of special field rules.

That pursuant to Chapter §22C, Article 9, Code of West Virginia of 1931, as
amended, the Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter embraced in said
notice, and the persons interested therein, and jurisdiction to promulgate the
hereinafter prescribed Order.

ORDER

Now, therefore, based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the

request by Chesapeake for the establishment of special field rules is granted upon the
following grounds:

1.

The designated area covered by these special field rules is shown on the map
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference, containing
approximately 167,000 acres.

The special field rules apply only to leases or property owned or controlled, now or
hereinafter, by Chesapeake.

The special field rules shall allow Chesapeake to drill wells in the designated area to
a depth not to exceed 75 feet into the Onondaga Group or to the base of the
Onondaga Group, whichever is shallower. Each well drilled under the special field




rules shall be located a minimum distance of 1,000 feet from each well covered by
this Order and 100 feet from a lease line or unit boundary.

. In the event that a coal seam owner or operator objects to the drilling or deepening
of a well to the Marcellus Shale under these special field rules, then the terms and
provisions of West Virginia Code §22C-8-8 will apply.

. For each well covered by these special field rules, Chesapeake shall submit a deep
well permit application. Upon completion of any well drilled under these special field
rules, Chesapeake shall submit a copy of the open hole log, perforating log and an
affidavit signed by a principal of the company stating that no formation below the top
of the Onondaga Group has been perforated or produced in any manner.
Thereafter, Chesapeake shall not, perforate, frac or otherwise stimulate the
Onondaga Group, unless it subsequently files for, and receives a permit to rework,
deepen or complete the Onondaga Group.

. The Commission waives the requirement that Chesapeake must submit a site safety
plan and hold a pre-spud meeting for the drilling of wells covered by this Order.
However, Chesapeake is required to maintain H,S monitoring equipment on site for
use, if needed.

IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA:

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

o Douin \C“}%&«

Barry K. Lay, Cqomymissioner

Dated this 1 day of July, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.
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Lincoln Journal, Inc 55-0743799 Invoice
PO Box 308

328 Walnut Street DATE INVOICE #

Hamlin, WV 25523 20019°

BILLTO

WV Dept Of Env Protection/Cindy Raines
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission

601 57th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

TERMS RATE
Due on receipt 0115

DESCRIPTION AD SIZE RATE AMOUNT

*5/30/2007 Natice of Hearing Chesapeake 1x8 = = 121.44 121.44
- . Appalachia LLC Legal Publication :

1 6/6/2007 2yd Insertion 75% Legal Publication 91.08 91.08

&ales Tax 6.00% 0.00

Thank you for your business. If you have any question call Patty at 304-824-5101.
Subtotal $212.52

Total $212.52

Balance Due A $212.52

P.O. Box 308 ¢ 328 Wahlut Street ® Hamlin, WV 25523
(304) 824-5101 ~ FAX (304) 824-5210 ~ E-Mail: LincolnJournal@zoominternet.net




www.lincolnjournal.com

“ Publishers Of: The Lincoln Journal / The Weekly News Sentinel / The Lincoln Times

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Cost of Publication: $ 212.52
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA COUNTY OF LINCOLN, to wit:

[, THOMAS A ROBINSON, Publisher, being duly sworn upon my oath do depose and say that I am proprietor
of the entitles:

The Lincoln Journal and The Lincoln News Sentinel two separate newspapers, both being a
weekly newspaper; plus our internet site www.lincolnjournal.com and www.lincolnnewssentinel.com where
your legal advertisement appeared at no extra cost to you, that such papers have been published for more than one
year prior to publication of the annexed notice described below; that such newspapers are regularly published
weekly, for at least fifty weeks during the calendar year, the Municipality of Hamlin, Lincoln County, West
Virginia; that such newspapers are newspapers of “general circulation” as that term is defined in article three,
chapter fifty-nine of the Code of West Virginia 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the
aforesaid municipality and county; that such newspapers average in length of four or more pages, exclusive of any
cover, per issue; that such newspapers are circulated to the general public at a definite price or consideration; that
such newspapers are newspapers to which the general public resorts for posting of a political, religious,
commercial and social nature, and for current happenings, announcements, miscellaneous reading matters,
advertisements, and other notices; that the annexed notice of

Notice of Hearing Chesapeake Appalachia LLC

was duly publisked in said newspapers once a week for 2 week(s), commencang with the issue 30th day of
May 2007 and endinmwith the issue of the 6th day of June 2007 that said annexsal notice was published on the
following dates: May 25, June 6, 2007

Thomas A Robinson, Publisher

Taken, subscribed and sworn before me in my said county this 15th day of August 2007.

@%?%@W

Patty Robinson, Notary Public of Lincoln County, West Virginia. My commission expires October 4, 2015.

P.O. Box 308 ¢ 328 Walnut Street ® Hamlin, WV 25523
(304) 824-5101 ~ FAX (304) 824-5210 ~ E-Mail: LincolnJournal@zoominternet.net
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(WHEREUPON, said documents

were identified as Chesapeake

Exhibits 1-5.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Before the 0il and
Gas Conservation Commission, State of West Virginia,
the matter of the request by Chesapeake Appalachia,
LLC, for an order from the Commission establishing
special field rules in Boone, Lincoln and Logan
Counties, West Virginia. This is Docket No. 180,
Cause No 165.

Let the record show that present
are members of the Commission, Bob Radabaugh, Barry
Lay, Anthony Gum, James Martin. Also present are
counsel, Christie Utt, and Staff Cindy Raines.

I'd like to place of record a copy of
the Notice of Hearing, along with the return receipt
cards, collectively as Exhibit A.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit A and is
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: I've got two letters

of objection, one from Steven D. Baisden, the other
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from Johnney Hager dated June 1lst and June 2nd which
were received after the objection deadline that I
would like to place of record as Exhibit B
collectively.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit B and 1is
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: I have a letter of
objection from Preservati Law dated May 29th to
place of record as Exhibit C.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit C and 1is
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: And I have a letter
dated May 2nd from Chesapeake Natural Gas reqgquesting
the hearing, Exhibit D.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit D and is
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: I have collectively




10
11
® =
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

’ 23

three notices of publication from the Commission

from Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties collectively
as Exhibit E.

(WHEREUPON, said documents were
identified as Exhibit E and are
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: At this time, the
Commissionexr will take appearances.

MR. MOFFATT: Yes. My name is
Keith Moffatt appearing on behalf of Chesapeake
Appalachia. And with me here today are Brett
Loflin; to his left, Ed Rothman; to his left, Rob
Schindler. And then.the gentleman on the end is
Jeff Cable.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other parties
here representing anyone?

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you.
Nick Preservati on behalf of Pocahontas Land
Corporation and Argus Energy. With me today is
general counsel for Pocahontas Land, Steve Hopta,
and Engineer Special Projects, Mark Kinder.

MR. MOHLER: Bill Mohler, on behalf
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of Consolidation Coal Company.

MR. O’'HARE: John O’Hare on behalf
of Ark Land.

MR. TAWNEY: Kenneth Tawney on
behalf of PetroEdge Resources, WV LLC, North Star
Energy Corporation and Trans Energy Corporation.
With me here today is Joe Olson with PetroEdge.

MS. RAUPP: Valerie Raupp on behalf
of Penn Virginia.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else? At
this time, rather than swear all the witnesses at
one time, I'd like to do that individually, and we
can have them right here beside the court reporter.

So Mr. Moffatt, if you want to call your first

witness--

MR. MOFFATT: Would you like to
address the--

CHAIRMAN LAY: Oh, certainly.

MR. MOFFATT: Why don’t we put that

on record first?
CHAIRMAN LAY: That’s fine. If you

want to address the objection, that’s great.

MR. MOFFATT: Chesapeake is here




today requesting special field rules relating to
Marcellus formation wells that are drilled more than
twenty feet into the Onondaga.

And it’s the Commission’s position
that, i1f you drill in a Marcellus formation no more
than twenty feet into the Onondaga, that is a deep
well.

As part of Chesapeake’s request
for special field rules, we are asking for spacing
exceptions for the Marcellus formation wells drilled
more than twenty feet into the Onondaga. We’'re
asking that these wells be spaced at a minimum of a
thousand feet between wells and then fifty feet off
of lease and boundary lines.

With regard to the objection that
has been filed by Pocahontas Land Corporation,
Chesapeake Appalachia is willing to follow the

distance limitations contained in West Virginia Code

22-C-8-8. Those are the spacing limitations for
shallow wells.

So even though these are
considered deep wells by the Commission, Chesapeake,

for the purpose of this hearing and then the hearing
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to follow-- and also for the hearing that has

already taken place with regard to an earlier
request by Chesapeake for special field rules,
Chesapeake is willing to follow the distance
limitations imposed for shallow wells on the
Marcellus formation wells drilled more than twenty
feet into the Onondaga.

There are also some other issues
that Chesapeake has with Pocahontas. And we’ve
agreed to meet separately to try to resolve those
issues.

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you,
Mr. Chairman. After those comments based upon
Chesapeake’s willingness to follow those spacing
requirements and based upon this Board’s approval of
this agreement, those terms being incorporated into
the permit, Pocahontas Land and Argus Energy
withdraw all of its objections to the hearing and
the application that was held on May 17th.

We would also withdraw all of our
objections to the first hearing-- both hearings
today on both applications. In essence, we withdraw

our objections to all three applications for special
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field rules filed by Chesapeake upon the Board’s
acceptance of this agreement between the parties
obviously reserving the right to challenge any
previous or future special field rules as
necessitated.

But for purposes of these three
hearings, we’ll withdraw all of our objections. I
guess we’'re looking to the Board. If that's
acceptable to the Board as part of the special field
rules, then we will withdraw our objections.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Are there any
objections from any members of the Board to accept
their-- Appears to be no objections from the Board
to accept the negotiated settlement of the parties.
If that’s acceptable, then we will incorporate that
as part of any order that we would issue.

MR. PRESERVATI: Okay. At that
point then, the Pocahontas Land and Argus hereby
withdraw their objections based upon our
representation and reserve the right to reinstitute
those objections in the event for some unsaid reason

it’s not incorporated into the order. We hereby

withdraw. Thank you.
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. 1 CHAIRMAN LAY: Does that affect any
2 other parties here today, that although they didn’t
3 make a written objection, that are here with regard
4 to the--
5 MR. MOHLER: That takes care of
6 Consol’s concerns.
7 MR. PRESERVATI: If I may, I just
8 wanted to be clear. I want to make sure that we
9 don’t get into an issue down the road. This would
10 apply to the entire field of special field rules.
11 It’s my understanding it would apply. To the extent
‘ 12 that we have acreage covering special field rules,
13 this would apply to it?
14 CHAIRMAN LAY: It will apply to
15 however the Board rules, whether it’s regarding only
16 Chesapeake’s acreage or all acreage within those
17 areas. That’s all we can define it to at this
18 point.
19 I mean, it will be defined as to
20 what the Board considers included in any special
21 field rule order.
22 MR. PRESERVATI: Okay. That'’s my
. 23 understanding. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN LAY: If that’s acceptable
to the parties--

MR. PRESERVATI: Yes.

MR. TAWNEY: And I can say that
that PetroEdge and Trans Energy and North Star also
support that resolution of the distance spacing
requirements, both in the last hearing and the
hearing before the Board today.

CHAIRMAN LAY: All right. Based
upon that, Mr. Moffatt, if you want to call your
first witness then--

MR. MOFFATT: Chesapeake calls

Brett Loflin.

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came
BRETT LOFLIN
called as a witness by the Applicant herein, being
first duly sworn according to law, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Mr. Loflin, would you please state




O

13
' 1 your name for the record?
2 A Brett Loflin.
3 Q And by whom are you employed?
4 A Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC.
5 Q And what is your job title with.
6 Chesapeake?
7 A I'm a Regulatory Compliance
8 Specialist.
9 Q And as a Regulatory Compliance
10 Specialist, would you please list some of your
11 duties and responsibilities?
‘ 12 A I'm responsible and I deal with
13 all issues, all regulatory and all statutory issues
14 that may occur for all the dealings and matters
15 before Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Eastern Division.
16 Q And are you familiar with the
17 request made today by Chesapeake for special field
18 rules?
19 A Yes, I am.
20 (WHEREUPON, said document was
21 identified as Chesapeake Exhibit
22 No. 6 and is attached hereto and
‘ 23 made a part hereof.)
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BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q And if you would refer to the
easel, the first exhibit on the easel is an exhibit
which has been marked as Chesapeake Exhibit No. 6.
Could you please tell the Board how much acreage is
incorporated in the area shown on that exhibit?

A Yes. The entire outlined-- The
red outlined encompasses one hundred and sixty-seven
thousand acres.

Q And that includes the box on top
and then the rectangular piece on the bottom?

A Yes, it does.

Q And that’s the area Chesapeake
wishes to be included in its request for special
field rules?

A Yes.

0 How much acreage is owned or
leased by Chesapeake in that area?

A Chesapeake controls approximately
gsixteen thousand eight hundred and ninety-three
acres, which would be the yellow-colored tracts
within that boundary.

Q Okay. Did Chesapeake make
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reasonable efforts or reasonable attempts to locate
the operators within the area covered by its request

for special field rules?

A Yes, we did.

Q And how many operators did it
locate?

A We identified eleven separate
operators.

Q I'm going to hand to you what has

been marked as Chesapeake Exhibit No. 1 and ask that
you take a look at it, and indicate whether or not
it accurately sets forth the list of those
operators.

A Yes, it does.

Q And did Chesapeake send a
certified mail notice of the pre-hearing conference
to those operators?

A Yes, we did.

Q And how many counties are included
within the area covered by Chesapeake’s request for
special field rules?

A There are portions of three

separate counties, Boone, Lincoln and Logan.
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Q And did Chesapeake cause notice to
be published in newspapers circulated in those
counties of its notice of the pre-hearing
conference?

A Yes.

Q Now, I’'m going to show you
Chesapeake Exhibits 2, 3, 4 and 5 and ask that you
take a look at those exhibits and indicate whether
or not those are Affidavits of Publication showing
that the Notice of Pre-Hearing Conference has been
published in newspapers circulated in those
counties?

A Yes, they are.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further
questions for Mr. Loflin and ask that Exhibits 1
through 5 be admitted into evidence.

CHAIRMAN LAY: They’re 1 through 3.

What is 4 and 5°?

MR. MOFFATT: No. 1 was the list of
the operators.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okavy.

MR. MOFFATT: And 2 through 5 are

the Affidavits for Publication for the newspapers in
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which the notice for Pre-Hearing Conference was
published.
CHAIRMAN LAY: All right. We’'ll
accept Exhibits 1 through 5. Okay.
(WHEREUPON, documents previously
identified as Applicant’s Exhibits

Nos. 1-5 are received in evidence.)

MR. MOFFATT: No further questions.
CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions?
MR. RADABAUGH: One question real
guick.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. RADABAUGH:

Q On the acreage area, the ECA
Special Field Rules area, now, you all are
requesting that area as well as the smaller area?

A That’s coxrect.

MR. RADABAUGH: That’s what I had
assumed, but wasn’t a hundred percent sure.

MR. MOFFATT: That’s right. It’s

both areas. In total, I believe Mr. Loflin

indicated it covered approximately a hundred and
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sixty-seven thousand acres.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q So primarily, your request is just
to be included in the area that we’ve already
designated as Eastern American Special Field Rules
area and with the addition with the tract to the
south.

MR. MOFFATT: That’s right, with
the understanding the fifty-foot limitation rather
than a hundred foot limitation.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Understand.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARTIN:
Q And, Mr. Loflin, how many acres
did you say that Chesapeake controls in that hundred
and sixty-seven thousand?
A Approximately, sixteen thousand
eight hundred and ninety-three currently.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I'm sorry. Would
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you repeat that number again?

THE WITNESS:

Sixteen eight

ninety-three.

CHAIRMAN LAY:

Any other gquestions?

Any cross from anyone? Okay. The witness may be

excused. Call your next witness.

(Witness excused.)

MR. MOFFATT: Mr. Ed Rothman.

(Witness sworn.)

THEREUPON came

ED ROTHMAN

called as a witness for the Applicant herein, being
first duly sworn according'to law, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Rothman, would you please

state your name for the record?

A Ed Rothman.
Q And where do you work?
A Chesapeake Appalachia.

And what is your job title?
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A I'm a lead geologist who

supervises a team of geologists who is over this
area, and we evaluate property to drill oil and gas
wells.

Q And do you have experience with
wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q And if you’ll look at the easel,
the first exhibit that’s shown is an exhibit which
has been marked Columbia Exhibit No. 6. Did you
prepare that exhibit in preparation for your
testimony here today?

A Yes, I did.

Q Could you please explain what that

exhibit shows?

A That’s a map that shows part of
Lincoln, Boone and Logan counties. The yellow is
acreage controlled by Chesapeake. It shows-- The

little black dots show all the wells that have been
drilled in the area.

The rose-colored triangles are
Chesapeake wells that were to be drilled in 2007,

and it shows the boundary of the special field rules
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that ECA applied for and received. And it also
shows an extension area that we put on the map for
our Logan County property.

Q And how many future well locations
does Chesapeake have for that area?

A Approximately a hundred and
twenty-five.

Q Could you explain, please, why you
selected that area to be included in your request
for special field rules?

A That area was selected mainly
because we plan to be active in there in the next
few years to drill those hundred and twenty-five
wells.

Q Now, Mr. Loflin testified that
currently Chesapeake owns or has under lease
approximately, I believe, sixteen thousand acres or
a little more, seventeen thousand acres in that
area.

Is it possible in the future that
Chesapeake would acquire farm-outs or joint ventures
or obtain leases on open acreage within that area?

A Yes, it is.
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Q Now, where does the Marcellus
formation sit in relation to the Onondaga?

A The Marcellus sits directly on top
of the Onondaga.

Q With regard to the twenty-foot
limitation-- And the twenty-foot limitation is the
limitation that relates to shallow wells. You’'re

not allowed to drill more than twenty feet into the
Onondaga. --is it difficult in your experience to
try to drill not more than twenty feet into the
Onondaga one drilling Marcellus formation wells?

A It has been difficult for us.

It’s difficult to pick the top of the Onondaga from
samples.

Q Is that the primary reason you are
having difficulty with trying to drill less than
twenty feet-- twenty feet or less into the Onondaga?
Is the problem you have with reading the samples

that are coming to the surface?

A That is correct.
Q Now, as a geologist, you’'re
interested in logging the Marcellus formation. Is

that correct?
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A Right.

Q Does the twenty-foot limitation
create any problems for you in terms of trying to
log the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, it does, because we use two
contractors in that area. One of the contractors
uses tools that are sixty-five feet in length. And

the other contractor uses tools that are thirty-four
feet in length.

So with only twenty feet of pocket
below the Marcellus, we wouldn’t log the entire
interval.

Q Now, because of the twenty-feet
limitation, do you find it necessary to break down
the logging tools in order to try to log the
Marcellus formation?

A Yes. We have done that.

Q And does that create any problems

for you in terms of gathering complete information

relating the Marcellus zone?
A The problems it creates is time
and money. And also, we still don’t get the entire

interval logged of this twenty feet ’‘cause, even
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when the tools are broken down, they are longer than

twenty feet.

Q And what’s the significance of

that? If you’re not able to log the entire zone,

does that affect your ability to evaluate the

Marcellus formation?

A It does create problems, if we

don’t see the entire interval, with our evaluation

in picking perforations and completions.

Q And then is it true to say that,
if you’re having problems with completions and
perforations, it may affect your ability to produce
the entire Marcellus formation?

A That’s correct.

Q So would it be correct to say then
the net result is that you would leave recoverable
reserves in the ground?

A That'’'s possible, yes.

Q Would that problem be eliminated
if Chesapeake was allowed to drill seventy-five feet
into the Onondaga?

A It would certainly help if we were

able to drill the seventy-five feet and get our
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(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Chesapeake Exhibit
No. 7 and is attached hereto and
made a part hereof.)
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Now, if you would look at the

easel ones again, the next exhibit is Chesapeake
Exhibit No. 7. Is that an exhibit that you have
prepared in preparation for your testimony here
today?

A Yes, it is.

Q And could you please explain what
that exhibit demonstrates?

A It’s just an example of two well
logs. And the well log on the left shows where we
had twenty feet or less pocket below the Marcellus.
And you can see on the left, we barely got the gamma
ray into the Marcellus.

And the well on the right is a
well that we did have permission to drill more than

twenty feet, and you could see we clearly logged the

Marcellus and got all our tools through the
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Marcellus and collected all our data.

Q So then is it correct to say that
the log on the left demonstrates what you testified
to, that is where you end up with incomplete data.
And then when you’re allowed to drill further into
the Onondaga, that represents the log on the right,
and you get complete data regarding the Marcellus
formation?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, by having to break down the
logging tool, you mentioned that that results in
additional cost and time in logging the Marcellus
zone.

A Right. That’s correct.

Q Does that also result in
additional runs down the hole?

A Right. It takes-- 1Instead of one
run, it requires us to do two logging runs.

Q And does that create an additional
risk of possibly losing a tool in the hole when you
have to go down the hole more frequently?

A Yes. That's correct. Any time

you go in and out of the hole with tools, you always
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have risks that, you know, the hole might cave in on
or you jam a tool in there.
(WHEREUPON, said document was

identified as Chesapeake Exhibit

No. 8 and is attached hereto and

made a part hereof.)

BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Now, Exhibit No. 8 has been put up
on the easel. Is that a map you prepared in

preparation for your testimony here today?

A Yes, it is.

Q And what does that map
demonstrate?

A It’'s the thickness of the Onondaga
formation in the requested areas. It has a ten-foot

contour interval on it.

Q What is the thickness of the
Onondaga in this area?

A My map indicates the thickness is
from slightly less than a hundred and thirty feet to
a little bit more than two hundred feet.

Q If Chesapeake is allowed to drill

more than seventy-five feet into the Onondaga-- or
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below the Marcellus-- Let me put it that way. If
Chesapeake is allowed to drill more than seventy-
five feet below the Marcellus, is that going to
remain in the Onondaga group in this area?

A Yes, it will.

Q Does Chesapeake have any intention
of completing or producing from the Onondaga group?

A No, we don’t.

Q Is the Onondaga group capable of

commercial production in this area?

A It could be if you hit a fracture
or alittle bit of a pay zone. But for the most
part, it isn’t. There’s basically no commercial

production in that area right now.

Q If by chance Chesapeake were to
encounter production from the Onondaga zone, what
would it--

A Excuse me. Could you repeat that?

0 If Chesapeake were to encounter
production in the Onondaga zone, what would
Chesapeake do?

A We would basically run pipe

through it, but we would not make any attempt to
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complete it or produce it.

Q Is it correct to say that
Chesapeake would not complete or produce that zone
without further order from the Commission?

A That's correct.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further
questions for Mr. Rothman and would ask that
Exhibits 6, 7 and 8 be admitted into evidence.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any objections to 6,
7 and 8? Okay. We’ll accept the exhibits.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibits 6-8

were received in evidence and

are attached hereto and made

a part hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any guestions for

the witness from the Board or the Commission?

MR. RADABAUGH: No.
MR. MARTIN: I've got one.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. MARTIN:
Q Mr. Rothman, I understand-- For

the most part, I think I understand the issue with
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twenty feet and why it’s necessary to perhaps go

deeper.

Where I'm a little confused is the

difficulty in picking the top. And I don’t know.
You may not be the right person to ask. If you’'re
not, then you can direct me.

But we’re talking about what I
perceive to be a stark lithologic contrast in those
two zones. I’'m a little bit confused as to why
there’s difficulty in picking that change.

A Well, the main reason, there is--

You know, we’re drilling at a pretty high rate of

speed, and you have to catch the samples just right.

You know, there could be some lag in the samples.

And we do see-- It is gradational in color. The
color really doesn’t change at times. It could stay
dark.

So unless they catch a sample
and-- If they catch it right at the top-- You
know, we’'re taking maybe five-foot samples.

Unless you catch it right at the
top and you indicate that’s the Onondaga, you know,

if there’s some lag or you don’t catch it at the




right interval, it could be a little bit thicker.

Or, you know, you just don’t catch the interval at

the exact top. I think that’s where we’re running
into problems.

Q So it’s not-- If I'm
understanding correctly, it’s not really that it's
hard to see the contrast in the samples. The
problem is the timing.

A The timing--

Q Because you’re only talking about
twenty feet and you’re talking you’ve got a lag.
What is the lag time?

A It’s probably just a few minutes
on air. It’s probably not that much. But it is a
gradational-- The color sometimes doesn’t change.
It doesn’t jump out at you like it should.

And another problem we have had
down there, some of our rigs do not run geolographs.
So, you know, we cannot, you know, use that
information to help us, you know, pick the top when
it hits the Onondaga and the drill rate slows down.
So that’s another issue we have.

MR. MARTIN: Okay. Thank you.
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EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q That was my only gquestion. You're
not able to pick it up by the ROP?

A If we don’t have a drill or a
geolograph, that’s correct. We don’t have an ROP
information.

Q Okay. The one question I had with
regard to the number of sites potentially that you
had, was that based on your request for one thousand
foot spacing or is there another matrix you use to
determine that number of locations?

A I think those spaces were based on
seventeen hundred foot. And I think we’ll have
another witness that will testify why we want the
one thousand foot spacing.

Q I'm going to assume that, when you
say the Onondaga group, that you’re including ,not
only the Onondaga, but the Huntersville?

A That’s-- The Huntersville chert
down here isn’t that prevalent. You do see a little
bit of chert, but it’s nothing like it is up north.

There’s a lot more chert in the interval up north.
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But for the most part, that is probably true. It
probably does include what could be equated to the
Huntersville.

Q I guess my guestion: is you’re
ISOPAC depth thickness, is that including the
Onondaga, the Huntersvillle and the Needmore? Are
you going basically to the top of the Oriskany? 1Is

that what you’re telling me?

A Yes.

" CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. I think
that’s the only gquestions I have. Is there any
cross from anyone? Okay. Witness can be excused.

You can call your next witness.
(Witness excused.)

MR. MOFFATT: Rob Schindler.

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came
ROB SCHINDLER

called as a witness by the Applicant herein, having

been first duly sworn according to law, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION




BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Schindler, would you please

state your name for the record?

A Rob Schindler.

Q And where do you work?

A Chesapeake Appalachia.

Q What is your job title at
Chesapeake?

A Senior Drilling Engineer.

Q As a Senior Drilling Engineer,

what are some of your job duties and
responsibilities?

A Drilling and completing all the
wells in the southeast district.

Q And do you have experience in
drilling wells to the Marcellus shale formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q Mr. Rothman just testified as to
some of the logging problems he has because of the
twenty-foot limitation for shallow wells. Could you
please explain to the Commission some of the
operational problems you experience because of this

twenty-foot limitation?
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A Yes, I can. I'd 1like to go

chronologically again just to reiterate a couple of

actually

Ed’'s points. The first of those is:

drilling at twenty feet is extremely difficult. The

time lag Ed talked about, if there’s any moisture in
the hole or anything like that, it slows those
samples down getting to the surface. The top is
gradational.

And more than half the rigs we
have running drill with hammers. The question came
up about the ROP. With those air hammers, we see
very little change in ROP from the Marcellus
formation into the Onondaga.

And so we tried to solve that
problem by just drilling five-foot intervals and
catching samples. But like Mr. Rothman testified,
depending on when in that interval you catch that
sample, it is easy to be off as far as ten feet
based on where you’re catching that. Plus, the
difficulty with the gradational top makes it
difficult.

And then the logging issues, you

know, the longer we leave those holes open, the more
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chance there is for caving in the hole or something
to give us difficulty with the logging tools. Then
when we get to actually setting the pipe, typically,
we like to run a full solid joint on the bottom of
our string.

We’'re not able to do that with the
twenty-foot limitation. We’re having to run a
five-foot slotted joint on bottom. The reason we
have to slot that is because we have to actually tag
bottom. You know, often there’s a difference in
tally between the PD, between the driller’s TD and
the logger’s TD.

So in order to determine precisely
where that TD is, we have to tag bottom. So we slot
that pipe so we don’t plug it to allow a place for
the cement to turn the corner.

So all that results in extra time,
effort, money, the expense of pup joints to space
out at the surface so that you can leave that pipe
close to bond. And then when you get to actually
cementing the pipe, there’s no shoe joint to catch
any alr or water or any contamination at the cement

and water interface.
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So the bottom logs are poor on the
bottom of these holes, and then we have the same
difficulties as the open-hole log as far as the
cased hole. Those tools come in varying lengths,
depending on who the provider is.

Often times, it’s hard to see the
cement bond right at the bottom of the Marcellus
formation to see how well it’s bonded to the pipe.

Our next step is swabbing. And
again, normally, you have some cement that the plug
is bypassed or whatever. And you have to get every
inch of that swabbed or cleaned out of there. We’ve
had cases where we’ve had to go in and actually
drill to be able to get down to the spot that we
want to perforate.

You know, if we had a little bit
more space for that stuff to be in, we would be able
to perforate the whole length of the formation.
Right now, we’re perforating right near bottom which
often results in the perf guns being blown up the
hole.

And due to your time lag between

swabbing, it’s difficult to get every gallon of




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

water out of the hole. And then when you try to

break it down, you’re trying to break down with
water instead of nitrogen or acid, making it more
difficult to break the formation down.

And then when we get into the
production phase, you’re not able to set the tubing
near bottom. Or you could set it near bottom, but
you can’t set it at or below the Marcellus perfs.
Typically, all wells are going to make what we call
BS, basic sediment. That may be formation fines,
may be some frac sand.

Some fluid is going to come in
there, and the gas from the Marcellus formation will
then have to be produced through either those fines
or the water that’s in the bottom of that hole,
making it more difficult to produce the gas at the
optimum rate.

Q Mr. Schindler, thanks for that
explanation. And I'm going to try to put this in
attorney language rather than your technical
language. But did I hear you say that a net result
of the problem you are having results in you nét

being able to set pipe the entire length of the
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A We can set the pipe the entire
length, but having that pipe open is what the
difficulty is.

Q And if you’re not able then to
perforate the entire length of the Marcellus
formation zone, does that result in you leaving
recoverable reserves in place?

A Yes, it could.

Q Now, the problems you just
discussed, would they be minimized if Chesapeake was
allowed to drill seventy-five feet into the
Onondaga?

A Yes, they would.

Q As part of Chesapeake’s request
for special field rules, they’'re asking the
Commission to waive the requirement for a site and
safety plan that is formally required for deep
wells. What’s the basis for that part of the
request?

A The only part of the site safety
plan, since these are actually show of wells, we’'re

just asking for a seventy-five foot-- or a fifty-
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five foot exception to the twenty-foot rule that
would pertain to us-- is the H2S monitoring. And we
will have H2S monitoring equipment on these
locations to drill the seventy-five foot into the
Onondaga.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you. I have no
further questions for Mr. Schindler.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions from the

Commission?

EXAMINATION

BY MR. GUM:

Q I was just wondering. Years ago,
when somebody decided to go twenty feet only, why?
Why twenty feet with all of these damn problems
you’ve got? Why didn’t they make it seventy-five
feet?

Did they not plan to go beyond--
all the way to Marcellus or just go down seventy-
five percent of Marcellus? What was their problem
that they put twenty feet in?

A There’s probably several reasons

for that. One, up until recently, the Marcellus was
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not considered to be a good, productive formation.
So that twenty foot was not an issue.

I'm not sure when that law came
into effect, but I would not be surprised if it was
also, you know, they’re figuring a lot slower
driiling than what we do today. Certainly air
hammers weren’t around.

And certainly, when you’re
drilling with cable tools and you had to go in there
and bail out all your cuttings, it was easy to pick
within two or three feet when you actually hit that
top.

But I would say the big issue is
until recently the Marcellus was not considered to
be a primary target in oil and gas wells.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. RADABAUGH:
Q Only question I’ve got right at
the moment-- I was trying to locate it here. You
requested kind of a waiver on the site safety plan.

A Yes, sir.
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Q But you was going to go ahead and.

have the H2S safety equipment things out there. I

was looking in here, did you all make that request

in writing along with your other requests?

MR. MOFFATT: I believe we did.

MR. RADABAUGH:

You say you did or’

you didn’t?

MR. MOFFATT: I know we did.

MR. RADABAUGH: That’s what I was

trying to locate, because I haven’t located it yet.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I thought I

remembered seeing that.

MR. MOFFATT: It’s in the Notice of

the Pre-Hearing Conference right at the-- It’s on

the second page at the end of the first paragraph on

that page.

It says, "Chesapeake requests that

the gspecial field rules provide that Chesapeake

would not have to conduct a pre-SPUD meeting prior

to commencing drilling operations or preparing to

submit a well safety plan for each such deep well."

MR. RADABAUGH: Okay. Good enough.
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Thank you.

EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q Okay. I've got one question for
you, specifically. . You stated that by allowing
Chesapeake to drill seventy-five feet into the
Onondaga, it would prevent Chesapeake from spending
additional monies in order to develop the Onondaga
at only a twenty-foot depth.

What kind of monies are we talking
about with regard to-- I mean, you’ve said that
it’'s possible to do it by drilling twenty feet only
by breaking down tools and so forth.

But by allowing this exception,
what kind of monies are we talking about saving
Chesapeake just out of curiosity?

A That would depend, Barry, on a
couple things. But just on the drilling side, I
estimate a couple thousand dollars per well.

And what that is from is the rig
time for the additional logging run and then the pup

joints and stuff to space the pipe out at the
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And then on the completion side,

sometimes it becomes a lot more expensive than that

if there’s been a small miscalculation or some

cement that’s in the pipe that needs to be drilled

out, that by cost.

Obviously, it depends on how much

of that there 1is.

But just a day’s service rig time

is two thousand dollars.

So those are easily two to

five thousand dollars, but we do not have that on

every well.

Q But your estimate would be a two

to five thousand dollar--

A Per well, vyeah.

Q --savings per well? That’s fair

That was my only question.

enough. Anything from
you?

MR. MARTIN: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any cross? Okay.
Witness may be excused. You may call your next
witness.

MR. MOFFATT: Mr. Jeff Cable.

(Witness excused.)




(Witness sworn.)

THEREUPON came

JEFF CABLE

called as a witness by the.Applicant herein, being

first duly sworn according to law, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOFFATT:

o) Mr. Cable, would you please state
your name for the record?

A Jeff Cable.

Q And by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake Appalachia.

Q And what is your job position with
Chesapeake?

A I'm a Senior Reservoir Engineer.

Q And what do you do as a Senior
Reservoir Engineer?

A I do reserve analysis and
evaluation of reserves in the southeast district.

Q And are you familiar with the
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petition filed by Chesapeake for special field rules
here today?

A Yes, I am.

Q And are you familiar with wells
drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes.

Q Now, is it true to say the
Marcellus shale is a relatively new plate?

A It is. We started drilling
through the Marcellus and fracking the Marcellus
last vyear.

Q And what is Chesapeake’s current
spacing practice?

A Currently, we’'re drilling on
fifteen hundred foot spacing. And with that, we
have not seen any evidence of communication between
wells.

Q If Chesapeake was required to

space these Marcellus formation wells on three

thousand foot spacing, would you consider that to be

prudent?
A No, I would not. We would be

leaving recoverable reserves in place if we drilled
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at three thousand foot spacing.

Q Now, you mentioned Chesapeake
currently spaces some Marcellus formation wells at
fifteen hundred feet, but you’re asking the
Commission for a spacing exception to allow
Chesapeake to drill at a minimum of one thousand

feet between wells and fifty feet off lease or unit

boundary lines. What is the basis for that request?
A Basgsically, it’s a flexibility
issue. It would allow us to move locations due to

topography, coal owner issues, surface owner issues.
Also, we have existing wells out

there completed in shallower formations, whether
it’s the lime Burea, even the Huron shale, which we
may drill deeper in the future.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you, Mr. Cable.
I have no further questions for you.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions from the

Commission?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARTIN:

Q Mr. Cable, you said at fifteen
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hundred foot spacing you’re not seeing communication

between wells. How are these valley wells being

fracked?

A Currently, we frac them with
nitrogen. We frac the Marcellus with nitrogen.

Q Is that the only method that
you’re using?

A One well we did, we did do a foam

frac on. But to date, ninety-eight percent of them
are nitrogen fracs.
Q How much nitrogen are you running?
A Typically, a million--
MR. SCHINDLER: 1.2 million--
THE WITNESS: --in the Marcellus.
MR. SCHINDLER: --frac in the
Marcellus.
CHAIRMAN LAY: That’s straight
nitrogen. No problem?
THE WITNESS: No problem.
BY MR. MARTIN:
Q You’re not running any of these

big, huge water fracs that we’re hearing so much

about these days?




A Not down in this area, no.

Q Is that anticipated as a

possibility in this area?

A To the extent that they’re doing

up north, I would say no. Will we experiment? I’'d

gay it’s a possibility, vyes.

Q Is it less 1likely in the south

just because of the geology or the reservoir

characteristics?

A I would say typically down south

the thickness is going to prohibit doing a massive

fracture like you’re speaking of. Like I said, we

may end up experimenting and doing some kind of

water frac, but it would be on a smaller scale, I

would imagine.

Q If you were to do those kind of

fracs, would you expect the spacing distance to be

increased between wells?

A I'd say it’s a possibility, but I,
you know, without-- Without doing it, it’s hard to
predict. The Marcellus is an extremely tight

formation.

So, I mean, depending on how big
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the job is, you could possibly go beyond the fifteen
hundred foot spacing. But right now, it'’s

impossible to predict.

MR. MARTIN: Okay. Thank you.
MR. GUM: Nothing from me.
MR. RADABAUGH: Nothing at the
moment .
EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q I only have one question. Do you
have any gquantitative number you can share with us
with regards to the amount of reserves that are
going to be left in the ground if we reduce the
spacing requirements to three thousand to fifteen
hundred feet or a thousand feet, for that matter, at
your reguest?

A Pertaining to the Marcellus, right
now, we don’t know what the drainage area is per
well. I mean, we're drilling on fifteen hundred
feet. Our typical, recoverable reserves from the
Marcellus alone, we estimate at about seventy-five

million.
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Q That’s currently?

A Currently.

Q Seventy-five million?

A But again, we don’'t know, you
know, is that draining five hundred feet. So it’s--

Q Well, that being the case, what
you're telling me is that-- Let’s assume that we

have the same reservoir mechanics going on in either
well. So whether you drill a well at a thousand
feet or fifteen hundred feet or three thousand, is
that going to change your ultimate reserve number
currently? I know you know with that ground
transfer--

A Per well, it may not change 1it,
but if you’re drilling on three thousand feet,

you’re leaving a significant amount--

Q That’s my gquestion.
A --behind.
Q That’s my question. Do you see

any difference between the reserve factors drilling
on a thousand feet, fifteen hundred feet--

A No.
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Q --or three thousand feet? That
being the case, if this Commission says that three
thousand feet is the correct spacing, how much are
you leaving behind in reserves?

A Well, I would say that would be a
location away, so at minimum, seventy-five million.

MR. RADABAUGH: Per well?

THE WITNESS: Well, per-- If
you’re drilling on three thousand feet, you’re
basically leaving a location out.

MR. RADABAUGH: Right.

THE WITNESS: And if we would
assume seventy-five million is draining fifteen
hundred feet, so we're leaving seventy-five million
in the ground.

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q It’s only one direction, isn’'t it?
A Well, in one direction. So it’s--
Q How much gas are you leaving in

place?
A Okay. Well, multiply it by four.
Three hundred million.

Q Okay. That’s my question.
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CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions?.

Any cross? Okay. The witness may be excused. Call
your next witness.
(Witness excused.)

MR. MOFFATT: Mr. Cable was the
last witness.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. I guess that
means you’ve rested.

MR. MOFFATT: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Do we have
appearances from any other parties who wish to put
on evidence? Okay.

MR. TAWNEY: Will we have an
opportunity to state positions on the record before
the record is closed?

CHAIRMAN LAY: This is the time.

MR. TAWNEY: All right. Then my
name is Kenneth Tawney with Jackson Kelly, PLLC,
appearing on behalf of PetroEdge Resources, WVLLC,
North Star Energy Corporation and Trans Energy
Corporation.

And for the record, we will repeat
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our objection to the Commission’s jurisdiction over
these proceedings on the basis that these are
shallow wells that should be subject to the
jurisdiction of the o0il and gas-- to the Office of
0il and Gas.

But beyond that, we do support the
request of Chesapeake for special field rules and
believe that the Commission should grant the
request. We also support the settlement that was
issued earlier or repeated earlier regarding the
spacing where the coal injects.

We continue to believe that, if
there’s no objection to coal, that the Commission
should not impose any spacing requirement at all for
these wells because these are shallow wells that
would not be subject to spacing regquirements in the
absence of a coal injection.

We’d also continue to encourage
the Commission to consider Statewide special field
rules for these wells. This makes the second
hearing now for Chesapeake. There have been other
hearings. We’re here for the same companies time

after time about difficulties that are encountered




with these wells.

That evidence does not seem to
change depending on what area you’re talking about.
So we’d continue to encourage the Commission to
adopt a Statewide rule so that we can avoid coming
to these hearings every time and facing up to these
issues and going through the waste of time and money
of just having the hearings.

We would also like for the
Commission to make clear in the order that special
field rules do apply to all producers or operators
that are drilling in the defined area.

MR. SULLIVAN: Ben Sullivan,
appearing on behalf of Equitable Production Company.
We appeared at the last hearing on Chesapeake’s
special field rule application. We just want to,
once again, voice our support for Chesapeake’s

application realizing that we object to any

application of this special field rule area to our

wells and leases in the acreage covered, because the
notice simply states that these special field rules
will apply to Chesapeake’s wells.

So we would argue that we have not
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had due process. We haven’t received the notice
necessary to make that global special field rule
applicable to all producers.

MS. RAUPP: Valerie Raupp from
Lewis, Glasser, Casey & Rollins here on behalf of
Penn Virginia. I don’'t want to belabor the
arguments that were made at the last hearing where
when we were here on Docket 179, Cause No. 164.

I'd essentially echo what

Mr. Tawney said about the jurisdictional arguments
that were made at that hearing. We believe these
were shallow wells and should be subject to the
Shallow 0il and Gas Board. Absent a coal injection,
it should be the sixteen regulations applied to
wells drilled in the Marcellus shale.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else? Okay.
We’ll go off the record.

(WHEREUPON, a brief recess

was had.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: We’ll go back on the
record. Mr. Radabaugh?

MR. RADABAUGH: I will make a

motion to grant Chesapeake’s request for the
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following manner. Special field rules shall allow
Chesapeake to drill wells in the designated area to
a depth not to exceed seventy-five feet into the
Onondaga group Oor in no case can it go to the base
of the Onondaga group, whichever is shallower.

Each well drilled under the
special field rules will be located at a minimum of
a thousand feet from each well covered by this order
with the exception of wells affected by the
settlement agreement between Chesapeake and
Pocahontas Land, which will abide by 22C-8-8, as
agreed to on the record, and one hundred feet from
the lease line or unit boundary-- would be the
spacing there.

For each well covered by the
special field rules, Chesapeake shall submit for a
deep well permit application. Upon completion of
any well under these special field rules, they shall
submit a copy of the open hole log, perforating log
and an affidavit signed by the principle of the
company stating that no formation below the top of

the Onondaga has been stimulated in any manner.
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Thereafter, if Chesapeake so
chooses to perforate, frac or otherwise stimulate
anything in the Onondaga group, it must file for and
receive permit to rework, deepen or stimulate and/or
appear back before the Commission.

Further, the Commission waives the
requirement that Chesapeake must submit a site
safety plan and hold a pre-SPUD meeting for the
drilling of wells that are covered under this order,
although there will be H2S monitoring and safety

equipment on site and available for use, 1if needed.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I have a motion.
MR. GUM: And a second.
CHAIRMAN LAY: I have one point

that we did not include in the motion, Mr.
Radabaugh, as to the special field rules pertain

only to Chesapeake. Is that--

MR. RADABAUGH: Correct.
CHAIRMAN LAY: Is that correct?
MR. RADABAUGH: That is correct.
MR. GUM: Second 1it.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So I'd ask for an

amendment to your motion to include only Chesapeake




within the terms of this.

MR. RADABAUGH: I'll make an
amendment to the motion that this only includes
Chesapeake- -

And I’1ll second that
amendment.

MR. RADABAUGH: --in the area that
they requested per the evidence entered in the case.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. We have a
motion and a second. Further discussion? All those
in favor of the motion, aye. Opposed, nay. Motion
carries.

I think everyone understands the
terms of the order we’re issuing. I‘'d ask counsel
for Chesapeake to draft a proposed order, if you
would be so kind.

MR. MOFFATT: Certainly.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else that

wishes to participate in that can certainly submit a

draft order to the Commission. 1Is there anything
else from members of the Commission? Questions or
anything else for the record?

MR. TAWNEY: Could we have placed




of record the reason for applying for the special

field rules only to Chesapeake?

CHAIRMAN LAY: I think that was

discussed in our deliberation. And with regard to

the notice and other provisions that we discussed

that we felt that at this time, with one objection

raised by one party that felt that the notice was

insufficient, that we limited it to just Chesapeake

only for that reason.

MR. MOFFATT: I've got one point

for clarification, please.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Certainly.

MR. MOFFATT: To make sure I have

my notes right. Was the spacing a hundred feet from

the unit or leased boundary, not the fifty feet that

we requested?

CHAIRMAN LAY: That is correct. We

kept a unit with Eastern American issued order that

had already been granted.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So we granted a

hundred foot variance, not a fifty foot. Okay. If

that’s all, I’'ll close the record. Thank you.
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MR. PRESERVATI: I'd 1like to place
on the record the same agreement we had previously.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I assume what we did
in the matter of the order is acceptable.

MR. PRESERVATI: Yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I didn’'t hear you
object, so I assumed it was acceptable.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing adjourned

at 12:05 p.m.)




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF KANAWHA, To-wit:

I, Bonnie K. Wolfe, Certified Court
Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of
West Virginia, duly commissioned and qualified, do
hereby certify that the foregoing proceeding was
duly taken by me and before me at the time and place
specified in the caption hereof, the said witnesses

having been by me first duly sworn.

I do further certify that the said
proceeding was correctly reported by me verbatim and
that same was by me accurately written out in full

and transcribed into the English language.

I further certify that I am neither
attorney or counsel for, nor related to or employed
by any of the parties to the action in which this
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin III, Governor
601 57™ Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC FQR AN DOCKET NO. 180
ORDER FROM THE COMMISSION _
ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES IN CAUSENO. 165

BOONE, LINCOLN AND LOGAN COUNTIES,
WEST VIRGINIA COVERING MADISON, MUD,
HENLAWSON, CLOTHIER, LOGAN AND
AMHERSTDALE QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for
the establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties. Chesapeake wishes
to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and
completion of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any
formation below the base of the Marcellus shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed
wells will be drilled in excess of twenty feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep
wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to
conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50° from a lease line or unit boundary.

Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia,
LLC to all interested parties.

DATE: June 7, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
601 57™ Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

@mt“&%

Barry K Lay, lemsswn

h., :n > 4..,.

Dated this 7" day of May, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.
Promoting a healthy environment.
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I, Richard Osborne, publisher of THE LOGAN BANNER, a newspaper
published in Logan County, West Virginia, do hereby certify that the annexed|
notice was published in said paper for 2 successive time(s) on the
following date(s):

May 17th, & 24th, 2007

Given under my hand this 25th day of May, 2007

W{%«&

PUBLISHER

State of West Virginia
County of Logan, to-wit:

Subscribed and sworn before me this 25th day of May, 2007

Copn 00

NOT YPUBL C

[Cost of Publication: $761.62

COPY OF PUBLICATION

SEE ATTACHED
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION -
condsh e B0

;e mo R

STATE OF WEST VERGIHR« s ors 574,

COUNTY OF BOONE, te-3 ¥,

; ik
Gt ol ik 08,8001 80 ;
; 4

.

| OMTRGO/VIW 1AM 035

I, Angela M. Alc.&mlaé;-ﬁdkins',‘belug duly - e
sworn, upon my oatﬁ—a@er'p&e’ and say that I am : LRTERY jioteyeine
General Manager of the ‘corporation entitled Heartland = v s
Publications LLC, publishers of the COAL VALLEY B A

NEWS, that such newspaper has been published for
more than one year prior to publication of the approved
notice described below; that such newspaper is regular-
ly published weekly, for at least fifty weeks during the.
calendar year, in the municipality of Madison, Boone
County, West Virginia; that such newspaper is a news-
paper of “general circulation” as that term is defined in .
article three, 1931, as amended, within the publication
area of the aforesaid municipality; that such newspaper -
averages in length four or more pages, exclusive of any
cover per issue; that such newspaper is a newspaper o
which the general public resorts for passing events of a
political, religious, commercial and social nature and for
current happenings, announcements, miscellaneous
reading matters, advertisements and other notices;

that the annexed notice of Chesapeake Appalachia Docket No 180

was duly published in the COAL VALLEY NEWS once a week for _2. successive

| weeks (Class i), commencing with the issue of the 23rd day of _i\_/lgy_, 2007,
and ending with the issue of the 30th  day of May, 2007, -

that said annexed notice was published on the following dates:

5-23,5-30 , 2007

and the cost of publishing said annexed notice as aforesaid was _$749.70.

Ltk Chtaapest

Taken, subscribed and sworn to pefore me in my said county this 30th Day of May.
y €ommission expires January 9, 2017.

_@L@Hﬁ@@ﬂv%

Notary Public o{ Boone County i» &
West Virginia § L\

" OFFICIAL SEAL :
NOTARY PUBLIC <
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
4

¢

[

LORETTA JOHNSON
350 CONNIE LANE
DANVILLE, WV 250583
My commission expires January 9, 2017 ¢

e

N At e
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3 'R U I!IEISTHE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, L.LKLE,‘;, FOR AN ORDER FROM THE COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL. f.IEL
"IN BOONE, LINCOLN AND LOGAN COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA ’ |
DOCKET NO. 180 } . Aivle
CAUSE NO. 165 cudmngr ol _
NOTICE OF P| EHEARING CONFERENCE
Please be advi that Ch Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) has lJ-nade application to the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (“Commission
' |for (h:ed of Sp Field Rules g lands located in Boane, Lincoln and Logan C ies, West Virginia. The affy lands are shown IA:n tr
— |attac! map. ' 5 ¥ood ¢ . b O y
! | Chesapeake's request for Special Field Rules relates to oil an%{gas wells drilled to the Marcellus Shale formation which penetrate into the Onondaga Grou|
Tak The M. Shale sits di y above the Onondag Grour. In West Virginia, pursuant to West Virginia Code §22C-8-2(12), a deep well is defined as any we:
. |other than a shallow well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the tor of the uppermost member of the Onondaga Group. The definition of a sha
y - [low well pursuant to West Virginia Code §22C-9-2(11) is any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top of the uppermost member of the “O) A
.|Group”: Provided, that in drilling a well the op r may p into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to exceed (20) feet,
order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no event may the “Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated |
_{any manner. i s add : '
By virtue of the twenty (20) foot drilling limitation in the Onondaga Group, Ch ke Is not able to completely evaluate, treat and s f
tion of the Marcellus Shale. Accordingly, in the area shown on the attached mal

/Additional Area), Chesapeake wishes to drill wells

to prod
v ﬂcgnt rat-hole for logging and completion of the Marcellus Shale. Although the M:

Chesapeake has made a diligent effort to determine the operators of any or y aff by this prop Any opp
the application for Special Field Rules must file written notice to the COrA ys of the date of this pre-hearing notice or the pre-heai
‘conference will not be held. This pre-hearina notice is harehv mada and datad thie 14th dAau A¢ Maw 2007

té tie Sntird sel
\ p (Eastern American Energy Corp. Existing s(?eclnl Rules Area an
to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group. hesapeake has no intentic
uce, perforate or stimulate the Onondaga Group in any manner. The purpose for drilling seventy-five (75) ve‘e_l into the ga Group Is to

Is a f if

permit by virtue of the above definitions.

or h Is re%plipd hhmjy:’ ‘adee
In order to avoid leaving natural gas reserves in place, it is not prudent to dsvslnp the Marcellus Shale fields ut
lizing the required deep well spacing of 3000 feet between wells and.400 feet from the lease line or uni
Field Rules 1000 foot i
ary. The Special Field Rules would apply’
-|Chesapeake would agree not to produce, perforate, frac,
[Commission. In addition,
_|Rules provide that Chesapeake would not have to conduct a pre-spud
'|for each such deep well. |
A pre-hearing lating to Ch s req| for Special Field Rules has been scheduled for the following date and time:
| Date: June7,2007; Time: 9:00 a.m.; Where: West Virgi

it boundary. Therefore, Cheug:alm is requesting Speci:
b wells, an g that each well be located not less than fifty (50) feet from the lease line or unit bount
to those wells drilled by Chesapeake to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga’ Grou)

or otherwise stimulate the- Onondaga Group, unless and until it obtained: a further Order from th
with regard to deep well permits for Marcellus Shale formation wells in the affected area, Chesapeake requests that these Special Fiel

ng prior to ing drilling op or prepare and submit a well safety pla

nia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 601 57th Street SE Charleston, WV 25304
lands that may be y or i

ission within ten (10) da




6/6/2007 2:44 PM FROM: Fax The Lincoln Journal, Inc / Century Printing _Signs, Inc PAGE: 002 OF 002

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF LINCOLN, to wit:

I, THOMAS A ROBINSON, Publisher, being duly sworn upon my oath do depose and say that I am proprictor
of the entitles:

The Lincoln Journal, plus our internet site www.lincolnjournal.com where your legal advertisement
appeared at no extra cost to you; that such paper has been published for more than one year prior to publication of
the annexed notice described below; that such newspaper is regularly published weekly, for at least fifty weeks
during the calendar year, the Municipality of Hamlin, Lincoln County, West Virginia; that such newspaper 1s
newspapers of “general circulation” as that term is defined in article three, chapter fifty-nine of the Code of West
Virginia 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the aforesaid municipality and county; that
such newspapers average in length of four or more pages, exclusive of any cover, per issue; that such newspapers
is circulated to the general public at a definite price or consideration; that such newspaper is newspaper to which
the general public resorts for posting of a political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for current
happenings, announcements, miscellaneous reading matters, advertisements, and other notices; that the annexed

notice of

Notice Of Prehearing Conference With Map

was duly published in said newspapers once a week for 2 week(s), commencing with the issue 23rd day of
May 2007 and ending with the issue of the 30th day of May 2007 that said annexed notice was published on the
following dates: May 23, 30, 2007

@@?@/MN

Patty Robinson, Notary Public of Lincoln County, West Virginia.
My commission expires October 4, 2015.




6/6/2007 2:41 PM FROM: Fax The Lincoln Journal, Inc / Century Printing _Signs, Inc PAGE: 002 OF 002

Lincoln Journal, Inc 55-0743799 I nvo i ce
PO Box 308
328 Walnut Street DATE INVOICE #
Hamlin, WV 25523 6/6/2007 19729
BILL TO
Chesapeake Energy/Columbia Gas Resourses
900 Pennsylania Ave, PO Box 6070
Charleston, WV 25352-0070
P.0. NO. TERMS RATE
Due on receipt 0115
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AD SIZE AMOUNT
Legal Adverti... 1 May 23 Notice Of Prehearing Conference 592.02
With Map Legal Publication
Legal Adverti... 1 May 30 2nd Insertion 75% Legal Publication 444.02
PAST DUE BALANCES SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% Subtotal
PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY). ubtoia $1,036.04
Total $1,036.04
Balance Due $1.036.04




EXHIBIT — DOCKET NO. 180, CAUSE NO. 165

R. H. Adkins
P.O. Box 555
Hamlin, WV 25523

Classic Oil & Gas Resources Inc.
100 W. Brannon Road
Nicholasville, KY 40356

Jackson Resources Co.
Attention: Lloyd G. Jackson
24 Second Street

Hamlin, WV 25523-0498

New River Energy Corporation
Attention: Timothy E. Comer
315-70" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Cabot Qil & Gas Corporation
Attention: Tom Liberatore

900 Lee Street, E., Suite 500
Charleston, WV 25301-4308

Eastern American Energy Corp.
Attention: Don Supcoe
501-56" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Mahue Construction Company
Attention: Ronald H. Hooser
P.O. Box 555

Hamlin, WV 25523-0555

New River Energy Corporation
Attention: Tim Smith

P.O. Box 1951

Charleston, WV 25327

Classic Oil & Gas Resources Inc.
Attention: Robert Inghram

P.O. Box 31

Pinch, WV 25156

Equitable Production Company
Attention: Felix C. Sciullo
1710 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302

Mountaineer Gas Services, Inc.
Attention: Danny E. Chandler
2401 Sissonville Drive
Charleston, WV 25312

New River Energy Group
Attention: Timothy E. Comer
P.O. Box 1951

Charleston, WV 25327
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Chesapeake

Natural Gas.
Natural Advantages.
LAW DEPARTMENT
Keith E. Moffatt
Senior Attorney
May 2, 2007 900 Pennsylvania Avenue
P. O. Box 6070
Charleston, WV 25362-0070
. . : DD: 304.353.5221
Ms. Cindy Raines Fax: 304.353.5234

Oil & Gas Conservation Commission Email: kmoffatt@chkenergy.com
601 57" Street »
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Special Field Rules

Dear Ms. Raines:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §22C-9 and the Title 39, Series One, Rules of the
Commission, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (‘Chesapeake”) hereby requests a
hearing before the Oil & Gas Conservation Commission (“Commission”) for the
establishment of Special Field Rules. This request is based upon the following facts
and circumstances.

Chesapeake is active in drilling wells to the Marcellus Shale formation in portions of
Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties, West Virginia. The Marcellus Shale sits directly
above the Onondaga Limestone. In West Virginia, pursuant to West Virginia Code
§22C-9-2(12), a deep well is defined as any well, other than a shallow well, drilled and
completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member of the Onondaga
Group. The definition of a shallow well pursuant to West Virginia Code §22C-9-2(11) is
any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top of the uppermost member of
the “Onondaga Group”: Provided, that in drilling a shallow well the operator may
penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to exceed twenty feet,
in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no event may the
“Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated in any
manner.

By virtue of the twenty (20) foot drilling limitation in the Onondaga Group, Chesapeake
is not able to completely evaluate, treat and stimulate the entire section of the Marcellus
Shale. Accordingly, in the area shown on the attached map, Chesapeake wishes to drill
wells to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Limestone.
Please note that a majority of this acreage is subject to Special Field Rules obtained by
Eastern American Energy Corporation. Chesapeake has no intention to produce,
perforate or stimulate the Onondaga in any manner at the present time. The purpose
for drilling seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga is to allow sufficient rat-hole for
logging and completion of the Marcellus Shale. Although the Marcellus Shale is a
shallow formation, Chesapeake is required to apply for a deep well permit by virtue of

Chesapeake Energy Corporation - Eastern Division

900 Pennsylvania Ave. * Charleston, WV 25302 « P.O. Box 6070 « Charleston, WV 25362-0070
304.353.5000 < fax 304.353.5231






Ms. Cindy Raines
May 2, 2007
Page 2

definitions. In order to avoid leaving natural gas reserves in place, it is not prudent to
develop the Marcellus Shale fields utilizing the required deep well spacing of 3000 feet
between wells and 400 feet from the lease line or unit boundary. Therefore,
Chesapeake is requesting Special Field Rules establishing 1000 foot spacing between
wells, and providing that each well be located not less than 50 feet from the lease line or
unit boundary. The Special Field Rules would apply to those wells drilled by
Chesapeake to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga
Limestone. Chesapeake would agree not to produce, perforate, frac or otherwise
stimulate the Onondaga Group, unless and until it obtained a further Order from the
Commission. In addition, with regard to deep well permits for Marcelius Shale wells in
the subject area, Chesapeake requests that the Special Field Rules provide that
“Chesapeake would not have to conduct a pre-spud meeting prior to commencing drilling
Zoperations or prepare and submit a well site safety plan for each such deep well.

As you know, the public policy of this State is to foster, encourage and promote
exploration for the development, production, utilization and conservation of oil and gas
resources. The Commission is charged with the obligation to prohibit waste of oil and
gas resources and encourage the maximum recovery of same. Chesapeake's request
for Special Field Rules is consistent with this public policy because it will permit
Chesapeake to efficiently and adequately explore, stimulate, treat and produce the
Marcellus Shale.

Chesapeake realizes that a notice of a pre-hearing conference to the Commission and
affected operators is required pursuant to the West Virginia Code of State Regulations,
Title 39, Series 1 section 6.1. Chesapeake will provide this notice to the Commission
after it receives notice that a hearing date has been set. Since Chesapeake does not
anticipate any opposition to its request for Special Field Rules, Chesapeake requests
that the Commission schedule the pre-hearing conference and hearing on the same
day.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions, please feel
free to call me at the above number or Brett Loflin at 391-5518.

Sincerely,
Keith E. Moffatt
Attachment

cc:  Brett Loflin — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Eddy Grey — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
W:Tinki\Special Field Rules\Raines.Boonel.incolnLogan.4.30.07.doc
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Qil and Gas Conservation Commissioﬁ : ) Joe Manchin III, Governor

601 57 Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephame R. Tnnmenneyer Cabinet Secretary
. www.wvdep.org

&‘nwmo/mw |
May 7, 2007 Netiee  &f, Pdlectds 1

- b newsprpert
The Independent Herald
. POBox 100 - .
Pineville, WV 24874-0100 W~ Bam' i»«cfe/»

RE: Legal advertisement

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 30, and again on Wednesday, June 6, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Qil and Gas Conservation Commission
Attention: Cindy Raines
601 57™ Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.
Sincerely,
) [ '
(/V vV (L{?/- ?Qa/(//\.u//

Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57% Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org
May 7, 2007
The Gilbert Times
P O Box 1135

Gilbert, WV 25621

RE: Legal advertisement
Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 30, and again on Wednesday, June 6, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57™ Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.
Sincerely,

/‘ .

V.
(/w\.(i(?/ /\)1}.1/1/\11;7_/}

Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57 Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org
May 7, 2007
Welch News
P O Box 569

Welch, WV 24801
RE: Legal advertisement
Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 30, and again on Wednesday, June 6, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
Attention: Cindy Raines
601 57" Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.
Sincerely,

Oy
L’\/,JL,CD,///,. ‘f/\/l}ut/‘/«,#/::/

Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.
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224 Dakota Lane i . ) /LLCOL
Danville, WV 25053

Phone (304) 369-1277 05/@» “deadloie.

June 1, 2007

West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304

Uit 01 Chief

JUNE 62D

Re: Special Field Rules

To Whom It May Concern:

WV Department »f
Envircnmental Prote. ~n

I am responding to an article printed’ i the Coal Valley Newspaper in
Madison, WV. The article posted was a request by Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. for an order from the commission for a Special Field Rule in Boone,
Lincoln, and Logan Counties [Docket No. 180, Cause No. 165].

1 strongly protest this type of company having further control over land
owners property. They have too much power over private property!
Regulations are too lenient now. Not only is the purity of our water supply
at stake, but our forests are being destroyed of precious woodlands. Roads
are built through properties without any regard for landowners’ wishes.
These roads are decimating the land we love and have nurtured for years.
Can we afford the price we are being coerced into paying? I think not!

Presently, I maintain a position on the Boone County Agricultural
Committee, farm, and continue to provide a rich crop to pasture my cattle.
1 don’t want my property turned into a desolate, barren, and unproductive
land with water that is not appropriate for cattle to drink much less humans.
Currently, two wells are being drilled adjoining my property. I have seen
first hand the effects of these companies destruction.

I appeal to your sense of fairness for property owners and their livelihoods.
Please help us keep our water untainted and our lands productive. Deny
this company the Special Field Rule and assist us in saving our property.

Sincerely, 4,( ]}_/,u,h/— /31 \K@W ;&/"

Steven D. Baisden




Jotnney Hager

85 Hager Rouad
Danville, WV 25053
Phone (304) 369-5354
June 2, 2007
West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304
Re: Special Field Rules

To Whom It May Concern:

I am responding to an article printed in the Coal Valley Newspaper in
Madison, WV. The article posted was a request by Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. for an order from the commission for a Special Field Rule in Boone,
Lincoln, and Logan Counties [Docket No. 180, Cause No. 165].

1 strongly protest this type of company having further control over land
owners property. They have too much power over private property!
Regulations are too lenient now. Not only is the purity of our water supply
at stake, but our forests are being destroyed of precious woodlands. Roads
are built through properties without any regard for landowners’ wishes.
These roads are decimating the land we love and have nurtured for years.
Can we afford the price we are being coerced into paying? I think not!

Presently, I maintain a farm and I don’t want my property turned into a
desolate, barren, and unproductive land with water that is not appropriate
for animals to drink much less humans. Currently, two wells are being
drilled on my property. I am seeing first hand the effects of these companies
destruction.

1 appeal to your sense of fairness for property owners and their livelihoods.
Please help us keep our water untainted and our lands productive. Deny
this company the Special Field Rule and assist us in saving our property.
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May 29, 2007

James Martin, Chief

Qil & Gas Conservation Commission

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
601 57" Street

Charleston, West Virginia 25304

Re: In the Matter of the Request by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC for an Order from
the Commission Establishing Special Field Rules in Boone, Lincoln and Logan
Counties, West Virginia.

Dear Mr. Martin:

Pocahontas Land Corporation hereby objects to Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC’s
application for special field rules. Each objection is set forth below in more detail.

Lack of Jurisdiction

The Oil and Gas Conservation Commission has authority to regulate the spacing
of deep wells using statutory guidelines or by the adoption of special field rules. W.Va.
Code §22C-9-4. However, it is the Shallow Gas Well Review Board that has been
granted jurisdiction to regulate the spacing of shatlow wells.

A deep well is defined as any well other than a shallow well, drilled and
completed in a formation at or below the top of the upper most member of the “Onondaga
Group.” Therefore, unless a well is drilled and completed in the Onondaga Group, it is
not a deep well.

In its application, Chesapeake specifically states that it will not “produce,
perforate or stimulate the Onondaga in any manner.” As such, the proposed wells to be
drilled by Chesapeake do not qualify as deep wells. Instead, they are shallow wells
regulated by the Shallow Gas Well Review Board. Consequently, the Conservation
Commission is without jurisdiction to address Chesapeake’s application because it does
not involve deep wells.

Distance Limitation

Chesapeake is attempting to avoid the 3000 ft. spacing requirement for deep
wells. As a result, it has requested that it be permitted to drill shallow wells within 1,000
ft. of other shallow wells. The spacing requirements for shallow wells are set forth in
W.Va. Code §22C-8-8. As an owner of coal that will be affected by shallow wells
spaced under the 1,500 ft. minimum, Pocahontas Land Corporation formally objects to

300 CAPITOL STREET, SUITE 1018 » P.O. Box 1431 ¢ CHARLESTON, WV 25325
607 THIRD AVENUE ® HUNTINGTON, WV 25701
PHONE: 304-346-1431  FAX 304-346-1744 « WWW.PRESERVATILAW.COM
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Chesapeake’s request for 1,000 ft. spacing. Furthermore, Chesapeake has not met its
burden of establishing its need to drill the shallow wells within the 2,000 ft. minimum.

Notice

Chesapeake is attempting to alter the spacing requirements of shallow gas wells in
an area with substantial coal reserves. Despite this fact, and despite having direct
knowledge of the coal owners and operators that would be adversely affected by its
request, Chesapeake failed to provide notice to many, if not all, of the affected coal
owners and operators. '

In fact, many of the coal operators and owners have not even been provided with
a copy of the application for special field rules. It is shocking that Chesapeake would
attempt to alter the spacing of its shallow wells in a three (3) county area in southwestern
West Virginia without providing notice to the respective coal owners and operators.

NSP/meb

cc: Mr. Steve Hopta, Esquire
Keith Moffatt, Esquire
Sharon Flanery, Esquire
Mr. Mark Kinder
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State of West Virginia, Mingo County, to-w it:

I, Gaither Perry, Publisher of Williamson Daily News, a
paper published in the County aforesaid, do affirm that

LEGAL NOTICE (DOC 180)

hereto
attached was published in said paper for 2 successive weeks,
the first publication thereof being on the 17th
day of May 2007 and the subsequent pub-
lication on the 24th day of May 2007, the
day of . 2007, the
__day of 2007, and the
day of , 2007.

Bt =,

State of West Virginia, Mingo, to-wit:

says that he posted a copy of the annexed

Court House of said County, on the

being duly sworn,

at the front door of the

day of

, 2007.

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me, this 5‘4\

day of Sout 2007. Printer’

sfee$  [pip],99

5'0/\/'7\2)
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BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY -

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC, FOR

AN ORDER FROM THE COMMISSION Docket No. 180
ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, LINCOLN AND LOGAN . Cause No. 165
COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA, COVERING

MADISON, MUD, HENLAWSON, CLOTHIER,

LOGAN AND AMHERSTDALE QUADRANGLES.

Transcript of ﬁroceedings taken on the
7th -day of June, 2007,‘a§ 10;07 a.m.;-in the offices
of West Virginia Department of Envirbﬁmental
Protection Iocatéd at'601 57ﬁh Stréét, Southeést,

Charleston, West Virginia, pursuant to notice.

coPYy

BONNIE K. WOLFE
Certified Court Reporter
1211 Ellen Drive
South Charleston, West Virginia 25303
(304) 744-4318




APPEARANCES:

BOARD:

Barry Lay, Chairman
Christie Utt, Attorney
James Martin

Anthony Gum

Robert Radabaugh

ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT:
Keith Moffatt, Esquire
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Chris Mullen, Esquire

ON BEHALF OF PETROEDGE, NORTH STAR ENERGY AND
TRANS ENERGY: ' : :
Kenneth Tawney, Esquire

ON BEHALF OF CONSOL:
William Mohler, Esquire

ON BEHALF OF PENN VIRGINIA AND
LGCR:
Valerie Raupp, Esquire

ON BEHALF OF EQUITABLE (EPC):
Ben Sullivan, Esquire

ON BEHALF OF ARK LAND/ARCH COAL, INC.:
John O’Hare, Esquire :
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(WHEREQPON, said documents-
were identified as Chesapeake
Exhibits 1-5.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Before the 0il and
Gas Conservétion Commission, State of West Virginiaﬁ
the matter of the request by Chesapeake Appalachia,
LLC, for an;ofder froh the Commission establishing
épecial fieid ruléé in Booné,_Lihcoln_and ngan
Counties, Wést Viréipia. This is Docket No. 180,
Cause No 165.

Let the record show that preseﬁt
ére members of the COmmission, Bob Radabaugh, Bérry
Lay, Anthony Gum, Jémes Mértin. Also present are
counsel, Christie Utt, and Staff Cindy Raines.

I'd like to piace of récord a copy of
the Notice of Heariﬁg,»along with the return receipt
cards, collecti&ely as Exhibit A.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit A and is
attachéa hereto and made a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: I've got two letters

of objection, one from Steven D. Baisden, the other
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from Johnney Hager dated June 1lst and June 2nd which

were received after the objection deadline that I
-would like to place of rec;rd_as Exhibit B
‘collectively.

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as'Exhibit B and is
attached heréto and made a part
heteof.) | E
CHAIRMAN. LAY: I -have a letter of

dbjection}from Preservati_Law datéa May 29th to
place of record'as Exhibit C.. .

(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit C and is
gttached hereto and méde a part
hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY; And:I have a letter
dated May 2nd from Chesapeake Natu;al Gas requesting
the hearing, Exhibit D. |

- (WHEREUPON/ said aocument was
identified as Exhibitiﬁ and is
attached hereto and made a part

hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: I have collectively
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three notices of publication from the Commission
from Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties collectively
as Exhibit‘E. -
(WHEREUPON, said documents were
identified as Exhibit E and are
attached hereto and made a part
hereof.) |
CHAIRMAN LAY: At this time, the
Commissioner will take appearances.

MR. MOFFATT: - Yes. My name is
Keitthoffatt appeafing on behalf of Chesapeake
Appalachia; And with me here today are. Brett

Loflin; to his left, Ed Rothman; to his left, Rob -

Schindler. And then the gentleman on the end is

Jeff Cable;

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other>partiesf
Here representing anyone?

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you.
Nick Preservati on behalf of Pocahontas Land
Corporation and Argus Energy. With me todéy is
general counsel for Pocahontas Land, Steve Hopta,
and Engineer Spe;ial~Projects, Mark Kinder.

MR. MOHLER:  Bill Mohler, on behalf
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of Consolidation Coal Company.
MR. O’'HARE: John O’Hare on behalf
of Ark Land. .

MR. TAWNEY: Kenneth Tawney on

‘behalf of PetroEdge Resources, WV LLC, North Star

Enérgy Corporation and Trans Energy Corporation.
With me here today is Joe Olson with PetroEdge.

MS. . RAUPP: Valerie Raupp on béhalf

"~ 'of Penn Virginia.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else? At

this time, rather than swear all:the witnesses at

‘one time, I'd like to do that individually, and we
‘can have them right here beside the court'reporter.

-;So Mr. Moffatt, if you want to call your first

':witnesé-—

MR. MOFFATT: Would you like to
.address the-- |

CHAIRMAN LAY: Oh, certainly.

MR. MOFFATT: Why aon’t we put that

on record first?

CHAIRMAN LAY: That’s fine. If you
want to address the objection, that'’s great.

MR. MOFFATT: Chesapeake.ié here
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today requesting spécial field rules relating to
Marcel;us formation‘wells that are drilled more than
twenty;feét into the Ohondaga. .

And it’s the Commission’s position
that, if you drill in a Marcellus formation no -more
than twenty feet into the Onondaga, that is a deep
well. ;

As part of Chesapeake’s request
for spécial fféid~rules, we are asking for spacing
»exceptions fofithe Marcellus formation wells drilled
moré @han'twenty feet into the Onondaga. ’Wé're_
aéking that'theSe wells be spaced at a'minimum of a
thousénd feet bétweeh wells and then fifty feet off
of lease and bdpndary lines.

With regard to the objeétion that

has been filed'by Pocahontas Land Corporation,

Chesapeake Appalachia is willing to follow the

distance limitations contained in West Virginia Code
22—C—8—$. ‘Thosé are the spacing limitations for
shalloQ wells.-

So even though these are
ponsidered deep wells by the Commission, Chesapgakef

for the purpose of this hearing and then the hearing
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to follow-- and also for the hearing that has

already taken place wi@h regard to %n earlier
request by Chesapeake iof-special field rules,
Chesapeake is willing to follow the distance
limitations imposed for shallow wells on the
Marcellus formation wells drilléd more than twenty
feet into the Onondagé.

The;e are'aiso some other issues
that Chesapeake has wifh Pocaﬁéntas. And we've
agreed to_meet’separately to f%y to resolve those
issues.

MR. PRESERVATI: ~ Thank you,
Mx. Chairman. After ﬁhose comﬁents based upon
Chesapeake’s willingness to foilow those spacing
requirements and based upon this Board’s approval of
this agreement, those terms being incorporated into
the permit, Pocahontas Land and Argus Energy

withdraw all of its objections to the hearing and

the application that was.held on May 17th.

‘We would also withdraw all of our
objections to the first hearing-- both hearings
today on both applications. In essence, we withdraw

our objections to all three applications for special
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field rules filed by Chesapeake upon the Board’s
acceptance of this agreement between the parties
obviously rgserving the right to chalienée any
previous or future special field rules as
necessitated.

But for purposes of these.threé

hearings, we’ll withdraw all of our objections. I

gﬁeSS'we're lookihg to the Board. Ifathat’s
acceptable té the Board as part of thé speciai*field
rules, then we will withdraw our objeqtions.ri

| CHAIRMAN LAY: Are there aﬁyv
objections from any members of the Board to'accept
their-- Appears to bé no objections from the-Board'
to accept the negotiated ;ettlement of the pafties.
If thaﬁ’s acceptable, then we will inéorporate that
as part of any order that we would iséue. |

MR. PRESERVATI: Okay. At that

point then, the Pocahontas Land and Argus héreby
withdraw their ébjections based upon Qur-
representation and reserve the right ﬁo reinstifute
those objections in ﬁhe event for some unsaid reason
it’s'not.incorporéted into the Qrder. We heréby

withdraw. Thank you.-
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CHAIRMAN LAY: Does that affect any
o£her parties here today, that although they didn’t
make a written objectiop, that are here with regard
to the--

MR. MOHLER: - That takes care of

Consol’s concerns.

MR. PRESERVATI: If I may, I just
wanted té be clear{__I~want to make sure that we
- don’'t get into an issue down the road. This would.

apply to the entire field of special field.rules.
It’'s my understanding it Would apply. To the extent
that we have acfeage'cofering special field rules,
this would apply to it?

CHAIRMAN LAY: It willﬂapély to
however the Board rules; whether it’s regarding only
Chesapeake’s acreage or all acreage within those
areas. That's.all we can define it to at this
point.

I mean, it wili be defined as to
what the Board considers included in any special
field.rule order.

MR. PRESERVATI: v Okay. That’s my

understanding. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN LAY: If that’s acceptable
to ghe parties—-_

- MR. PRESERVATI: Yes. ,

MR. TAWNEY: And I can say that
thaﬁ PetréEdge and Trans Energy and North Spar also
support tﬁat resolution of the distance spacing
req?irements, both in the last hearing and the
hea%ing befbre the Bbardqtoday,

- " CHAIRMAN LAY: All right. Based
upon that,:ﬁr. Moffatt, if you want to call your
first witness then--

" MR. MOFFATT: Chesapeaﬁe calls

Brett Loflin.

(Witness sworn.)
THEﬁEUPON céme
| BRETT LOFtIN
called as a}witnesé by the Applicant herein, being
first aﬁly s&orn according to law, testified as
foliows: |
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

'Q Mr.‘Loflin, wouid you please state
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your name for the record?
A Brett Loflin.
Q vAnd-by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeaké Appalaéhia, LLC.

Q And_what.is your job title with.
Chesapeake?

A i’m a Regulatory Compliance
Specialiét. _ -

Q Apd as ahRegulatory Compliance

Specialist,Awould,you pleage list some of your
dqtieé and responsibilities?

A - I'm reéponsible and I deal with
all issues, all reéulatory énd ali statutory issues
that m;y occur for all the dealings and matters
before Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC,AEastern Division.

Q And are yéu familiar with the
request made today.by Chesapeake for special field
rules?

A Ygs; I am.

(WHEREUPOﬁ; said document was
identified as Chesapeake Exhibit
.No. 6 and is éttached hereto and

made a part hereof.)
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BY MR. MOFFATT:

0 And if you woul@ refer to thé
easel, ﬁhe first exhibit on the eaéei is an exhibit
which has been marked as Chesapeake Exhibit No. 6.
Could you please tell the Board how mucﬁ acreage 1is
incorporated in the area shown on that eghibit?

A Yes. The entiré outlined-- The

"red.outlined encompasses one hundred and sixty-seven

thousand acres.

Q _And that includes the Qéx on top
and ﬁhen;the rectangular piece on;the bottom?

A Yes,'it does. -

Q And that’s the érea Cheéapeaké
wishes to be included in its request for séecial
field rules?

A Yes.

Q How much aCreage is owned.or
leased by Chesapeake in that area? |

| A Chesapeake controlé appréximately
sixteen thousand eight hundred and ninety-ghree
acres, which wouid be the yellow-colored tracts
withip that boundary.

Q - Okay. Did Chesapeake make
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reasonable efforts or reasonable attempts to locate
the operators within the area covered by its request

for special field rules?.

A Yes, we did.

Q And how many operators did it
locate?

A We identified eleven separate
6perétors.-

Q I'm going to hand to you what has

been marked as Chesapeake_Exhibit No. 1 and ask that
yéu take a look at'it!iand indica;e whether or not:
it accurately seﬁs férth the list of those
operators.

A Yes, it does.

Q Aﬁd did Chesapeake send a
certified mail notice of the pre-hearing conference
to those oberators?

A Yes, we did.

Q And how many counties are included

within the area covered by Chesapeake’s request for

special field rules?
A There are portions of three

separate counties, Boone, Lincoln and Logan.
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Q And did Chesapeake cause notice to

:be published in newspapers circulated in those
icounties of its notice of the pre-hearing

.conference?

A Yes.

0 Now, I’'m going to show you

éChesapeaké Exhibits 2, 3, 4 and 5 and ask that you
atake éilook at those exhib%ts'énd~indicate whether
-pr not:those are Affidavits of Publication showing
.fthat thé Notice of Pre-Hearing Conferencé has been

" published in newépapers circulated in thdse

counties?
A Yes, they are.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further

-questions for Mf. Loflin and ask that Exhibits 1

through'5 be admitted into evidence.

CHAIRMAN LAY: They’re 1 through 3.

What is. 4- and 5°?

MR. MOFFATT: No. 1 was the list of

the opefators.
CHAIRMAN LAY: - Okay.
MR. MOFFATT: And 2 through 5 are

the Affidavits for Publication for the newspapers -in
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which the notice for Pre—Heéring Conference was
published. _
~éHAiRMAN LAY: All right. We’ll
accept Exhibits 1 through 5. Okay.
(WHEREUPON, documents previously
identifiedbas Applicant’s Exhibits

Nos. 1-5 are received in ewvidence.)

'MR. MOFFATT: No further questions.
CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions?
.MR. RADABAUGH: - One question real
quick.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. RADABAUGH:

Q On the acreage area, the ECA
Special Field Rules aréa, now, you all are
requesting thaﬁ aréa as .well as the smalier area?

| A That’s- correct.

MR;-RADABAﬁGH: That’s what I had
assumed, but wésn’t a hﬁhdred percent sure.

MR. MOFFATT: That’s right. It's
both areas. In total, I believe Mr. Loflin

indicated it covered approximately a hundred and
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THE WITNESS: Yes.

EXAMINATION
BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
Q So primarily, your request is just

to be included in the area thati we’ve already

- designated as Eastern AmericanASpecial'Field Rules

area and with the addition with the traét to the
south.

MR. MOFFATT: That’s right, with

.the understanding the fifty-foot limitation rather

than a hundred foot limitation.

CHAIRMAN LAY : ‘Understand.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARTIN: |
0 And, Mr. Loflin, how many acres
did you séy that Chesapeake cont;ois in ghat hundred
and sixty-seven thousand? | |
A Approximately, sixteen thousand
eight hundred and ninety—;hree currently;

CHAIRMAN LAY: I'm sorry. Would
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you repeat that number again?

THE WITNESS: Sixteen eight
ninety-three. ) -

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions?
Any cross from anyone? Okayf The witness may be.
excused. Call your next witness.

(Witness excused.)

. MR. MOFFATT: ' Mr. E4 Rothman. °

(Witness sworn.).
THEREUPON came
ED ROTHMAN
called as a witness for the Appiicant herein, being
first duly sworn according'to law, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Rothman, would you please.
state your name for the record?
A Ed Rothman.
Q And where do you work?
A Chesapeake Appalachia.

Q And what 1s your job title?
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A I'm a lead geologist who

supervises a team of geologists who is over this

area, and we evaluate property to dri;l oil and gas
wells;

Q And do you have'experience_with
wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

0 AAnd if_yoﬁ!ll'look at the easel,
the‘fifst exhibit that’s shown is an exhibit which

has been marked Columbia Exhibit No. 6. Did you

prepare that exhibit in preparation fof your

testimony here today?
A Yes, I did.
Q Could you please explain what that

exhibit shows?

A That’s a map that shows part of
Lincoln, Boone and Logan counties. The yellow is
acreage controlled by Chesapeake. It shows-- The

1ittle.black dots show all the wells that have been

drilled in the area.
The rose-colored triangles are

Chesapeake wells that were to be drilled im 2007,

and it shows the boundary of the special field rules
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that ECA applied for and réceived. And it also
shows an exte?sion area th%t we put on the map for
our Logan Countf property.

:Q And how many future well locations
does Chesapeakevhafe.for that area?

 A Approximately a hundred and
twenty—five.?

"Q  Could you explain, please;_why you

selected -that area to be included in your regquest

for special field rules?

:,A °  That area was selected mainly
beéause we plan to.beiactive in there in the next
few years to drill théSe huhdred and twenty-five
wells.

'Q  Now, Mr. Loflin testified that
currently Chesapeake éwns or has under lease
approximately, I believe, sixteen thouséhd acres or
a little more, seventeen thousand acres in that
area.

Is ¥t possible in the future that
Chesapeake would acquire farm-outs or joint ventures
or obtain leases on open acreage within that area?

A Yes, it is.
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Q Now, where does the Marcellus

formation sit in relation to ﬁhe Onondaga?
- A The Marcellus sits directly on top

of the Onondaga.

Q With regard to the twenty-foot
limitation-- And the twenty-foot limitation is the
limitation that relates to shallow wells. You're

not allowed to drill more than twenty feet into the

Gnoﬂdaga. --is it difficult in youf'ékperience to

_try-to drill not more than twenty feet into the

Onoﬁdagé one driliing Marcelius‘formation wellé?

A lIt has been difficult for us.

It’s difficul; to pick the top of thelOnondéga from
samples. -

Q Is that thé primary;reason}you are
having difficulty with trying to drili less than
twenty feet-- twenty feet or less into -the Onondaga?
Is the problem you have with reading the samples

that are coming to the surface?

A That is correct.
Q Now, as a geologist, you’'re
interested in logging the Marcellus formation. 1Is

that correct?
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A Right.
Q Does the twenty-foot limitétion
create any problems for you in terms of trying to

log the Marcellus formation?

A "Yes, it does, because we use two
contractors in that area. One of the contractors
uses tools that are sixty-five feet in length. And

the ophef,contractor useé tools tﬁét-are thifty-foﬁr
feet in length. | |

So with only twenty feet of poc};etj
below the Marceilus; we wouldn’'t iog the entire’
interval.

Q Now, becauég of the twenty-feet
limitation, do you find it necessary to break down
the logging tools in order to try to log the'
Marcellus formation?

| A Yes. We have done that.

Q And does that create any problems
for you in terms of gathering complete informatidp
relating the Marcellus zone? |

A The problems it creates is time
and money. And also, we still don’t get the entire

interval logged of this twenty feet ’‘cause, even
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when the tools are broken down, they are longer than
twenty feet.

Q And what’s the significance of

that? If you’re not able to log the entire zone,

does that affect your ability to evaluate the
Marcellus formation?

A It does create problems, if we

don’t see the entire‘interval,.with‘our evaluation

infpicking perforations and completions.
Q And then. is it true to say that,

if: you’re having problems with compietions and

perforations, it may affect your ability to produce

thé'entife Marcellus formation?

A That's correct.

Q So would it‘be correct to say then
thé net result is that you would leave recoverable
reserves in the grouﬁd?

A That’s possible, yes.

Q Would that problem bé eliminated
ifléhesapeake was allowed to drill seventy-five feet
into the Onondaga? |

A It would ;ertginly help if we were

able to drill the seventy-five feet and get our
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logging tools completeiy through the Marcellus.
| (WHE#EUPON, said document was
identified as Chesapeake Exhibit -

No. 7 and is attached hereto and

made a part hereof.)

BY MR. MOFFATT:

0 Now, if you would look at the
easel oneé agaih;Tthe next-exh;bit is Chésapeake
Exhibit No. 7. Igfthat an exhibit that you have
prepared- in prepéfation for your testimony here
today? |

A- »Yes, it is.

Q lAnd céuld you please explain what
that exhibit demoﬁétrates?

A It's juét an example of two well
logs. And the weil log on the left shows where we
had twenty feet_or~1ess pocket beloQ‘the Marcellus.
And you can see on the left, we barely got the gamma
ray into the-Marceilus.

Aﬁd the well on the right is a
well that we did have permission to drill more than
twenty feet, and you could see we clearly logged the

Marcellus and got all our tools through the
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Q So'thenéis it correct to say that

- the log on the left demonstrates what ybu testified
~to, that is where you end :up with incomplete data.
"And then when you’re allowed to drill further into

‘the Onondaga, that represehts the log on the right,

and you get complete data?regarding the Marcellus
formation? :

A  That'’s cprrect;iT

o) Now, byjhaving_go break down the
iogging tool, YOu mentionéd that that resulﬁs in
additional cost‘and time in logging:thé Marcellus
zone. |

A Right. That'’'s cérrect.

Q Does thét also r?sult iﬁ
additional runs down the hole?

A Right. It takes-— Instead of one
run, it requires us to do two logging runs.

Q And does_tﬁaﬁ cre;te an additional
risk of possibly losing a £001 in thé hole when you

have to go down the hole more frequently?

A Yes. That'’s correct. Any time

you go in and out of the hole with tools, you always
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have risks that, you know, the hole might .cave in on
or you jam a tool in there.
: (WHEREUPON, said document Qas
identified as Chesapeake Exhibit

No. 8 and»is attached hereto.and

made a part hereof.)

BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q A Now; Exhibit ﬁo. 8 haS'been putiup
on the easel. - Ié that a map you prepared in |
preparation for your.testimony here today?

'A : Yes, it is.

Q  And what doesvthat map
demonstrate? |

A It’s the thickness of the-Onondaéa
formation in the requested areas. It has é ten-fogt
contour interval on it.

N Q What is the thickness of the
Onondaga in this area? |

A My map indicates the thiqkﬁess is
from slightly less than a hundred and thirty feet t6
a little bit more than two hundred feet.

Q If Chesapeake is allowed to drili

more than seventy-five feet into the Onondaga-- or
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below:the Marcellus-- Let me put it that way. If
Chesapeake is allowed to drill more than seventy-
five feet below the Marcellus, is that going to
remain in the Onondagé group in this area?

A Yes, it will.

Q Does Chesapeaké have any intention
of completing or producing from the Onondaga group? .
i ‘A No, Qé.dOn’t.

. Q Is the Onondagajgroup capable of

commercial production in ‘this area?

A It could be if you hit a fracture
or a little bit of a pay.  zone. But for the most
pért, it isn’t. There'’s basically no commercial

production in that area right now.
| Q If by chance Chesapeake were to
éncounter production from the Onondaga zone, what
- would it-- |
| A Excuse me. Could you repeat that?
Q If Chesapeake were to encounter
préduction in the Onondaga zone, what would
Chesapeake do?
| A We would basically run pipe

through it, but we would not make any attempt to
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completejit or producé it.

Q Is it correct to say that
Chesapeake @ould not domplete or produce that zomne
without further order from the Commiséion?

_ A : That’s correct.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further
questioéé for Mr. Rothman and would ask that
Exhibité.s, 7 é;d'B be admitged into evidence.

CHAiRMAN LAY: Any objections -to 6,
7 and 82 Okay. We’ll accept the exhibits.

(WHEREUfON, Exhibits 6-8

Qeré réceived in evidence and.

ar¢ attaéhed hereto and made

a pért hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any questions for

the witness from the Board or the Commission?

MR.. - RADABAUGH: No.
MR. MARTIN: I've got one.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. MARTIN:
Q ‘Mr. Rothman, I'uhderstand--‘ For

the most part, I think I understand the issue with




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

twenty feet and why it’s necessary to perhaps go

deeper.

Where;I'ﬁ a little éonfused is the
difficulty in picking the topi And I don’t know.
You may not be the right person to ask. If you’'re
not, then you can direct4me.

But w?’re talking about what I
perceiﬁe fo be é stark'iitholdg;c'contraét ih those
two zones. I'm a little bit cé#fﬁéed as to why
there’s difficulty in picking_that change.

>A Well,:thé main reason,-there is--
You know, we?re drilling at a-prétty.high rate of
speed, and you have to catch the;éamplés just right.

You know, there could be some 159 in the samplesh

And we do see-- It is gradationﬁl in color. The
color really doesn’t change at times. It could stay
dark.

So unless théY'Catch a sample
and-- If they catch it righ; at the top-- You
know, we’re taking maybe five-fooﬁ samples.

Unless you catch it right at the
top and yqu‘indicate that’s the Qnondaga, you know)

if there’s some lag or you don’t catch it at the
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‘problem is the timing.

right interval, it could be a little bit- thicker.
Or, you know, you just don’'t catch the iﬁterval at
tﬁe exact top. I think that’s where we're running
ingo problems.

Q So it’s not-- If I'm
understanding_correctly, it’s not reallx‘that it’s

hard to see the contrast in the samplesf The

A The timing--
Q Because you'’re - only taiking»abbut
twenty feet and you’re talking you’'ve gét a lag.:

What is the lag time?

A It’'s probably just a few minuteé
on air. It’'s probably not that much. But it is :a
gradational-- The color sometimes doesn’t changé.

It doesn’t jump out at you like it should.

And another problem we have had
down there, some of our rigs do not run geologréphs,
So, you know, we cannot, you know, use that |
information to help us, you know, pick the top when

it hits the Onondaga and the drill rate slows down.

So that'’s another issue we have.

"MR. MARTIN: Okay. Thank you.
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: EXAMINATION
BY CHA&RMAN LAY :
Q That was my only questiqn. You’re
not able to pick it up by the ROP?
_ .A If we don’t have a drill or a
geologréph, that’s correct. We don’t have an ROP
informétion.

Q - Okay. The one question I had with

regard to the'ﬁﬁmber of sites potentially that you

~ had, was that based on your request for one thousand

foot spacing or is there another matrix you ﬁse:to
determine thét_numbér of locations? |
| Al' I think those spaces were based on
seventeen hundréd foot. And I think we’ll have
another witnessvthat will testify why we want the
one thousand fSQt spacing.
Q . I'm going to aééume that, when you

say the'Onondaga-group, that you’re including ,not

~only the Onondaga, but the Huntersville?

A  That’s-- The Huntersville chert
down here isn’t that prevalent. You do see a little
bit of chert, but it’s nothing like it is up north.

There’s a lot more chert in the interval up north.
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5
But fér_the most part, that is probably true. It

probably does include w@at could be équated to the
Huntersville. ;

Q I guess my question: is you’'re
ISOPAC depth thickness,~is_thét_including the
Onondaga, the Huntersvillle aﬁd the Needmore? Are
you going basically to ?he top of the Oriskany? 1Is

that what'you're_telling me?

A Yes. o ‘t{ .

' CHAIRMAN LAY: :bkay. I think
that’s the ohly questiops I have. 1Is there any
cross from ahyone? Okay. WitneSS can be excused.

You can call your next witness.
(Witness excused.)

MR. MOFFATT: Rob Schindler.

(Witness sworp,)
THEREUPON came |
| ROB SCHINDLER
called as a witness by ﬁhe Appliéént herein, having
been first duly sworn according to law, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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Q Mr. Schindler, would: you please
state your name for the record?

A Rob Schindler.

Q And where do you work?‘
A Chesapeake Appalachia.
Q What is your job tiéle at
Chésapeake? _ -
TA Senior Drilling-Engiﬁeer.
"Q _ As a Senior Drilling;Engineéf,

what are éomé of your_job duties and
respbnsibilities?

A Drilling and compleﬁing all ﬁhe
wells in the southeast diétrict; '

Q And do you have expefience in
drilling wells to the Marcellus shale formatioﬁ?

A Yes, I do.

Q Mr. Rothman just testified.as.to
some of the logéing problems he has because of~£he
twenty-foot limitation for shallow welis. .Coula you
please explain to thé Commission some of the
operational problems you experience because of this

twenty-foot limitation?
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A Yes, I can. I'd 1like to go

cﬂronologically again just to reiterate a couple of
Ed’s points. The first pf those is: actually
drilling at twenty feet is extremely difficult. The
time lag Ed talked about, if there’s any moisture in
the hole or anything like that, it slows those
samples down getting to the surface. The top is
gradatidnél.

And more than half the rigs we
have ;unning drill with hahmeré. ‘The question qaﬁe
up about the ROP. With‘thése air hammers, wé see
véry little change in Roé from the Marcellus
fofmation into the Onondaga.

And so we tried to solve‘that
probiem by just drilling five-foot intervals and
catching samples. But like Mr. Rothman testified,
depending on whén in that interval you catch that
sample, it is easy to be off as far as ten feet
based on where you’re catching thét. Plus, the
difficulty with the gradational top makes it -
difficult.

And then the_logging issues, you

know, the longer we leave those holes open, the more
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chance there is fo? caving in the hole or something
to giye us difficuity with the logging tools. Then
when we éet to actually setting the pipe( typically,
we like to run a full solid joint on the bottom of
our sfring.iA
We’re not able to do that with the
twenéy—foot limitation. We’re having to run a
five;foot sletted joint on bottom. ’The.reason we
have %O slot:ﬁhat is because we have to actually tag
bottom. You>£now, often there’'s a difference in
tally_between;the PD, between the driller'e TD:and
the logger/s TD. |
| Se in order to determine precisely
where that TDiis, we have to tag bottom. So we slot
thathipe so we don’t plug it ﬁo allow a place for
the cement teiturn the corner.
| So all that results in extra time,
effort, money, -the expense of pup joints to space
out a;'ﬁhe sufface so that you can leave that pipe
close to bond;  And then when you get to actually
cementing the pipe, there’s no shoe joint to catch
any air or water or any contamination at the cement

and water interface.
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So the bottom légs are poor on the
bottom of these holeé, and then wé have the same
difficulties as the épeﬁ-hole log as far as the
cased hole. Those tools comevin varying lengths,
dgpending on who the.proviaer_is.

Often tiﬁes, it’s hard to see the
cement bond right at;the bottom of the Marcellus
formation to see ho;iwell it’'s bonded to the pipe.

Ouf next'ét¢p~is swabbing. And
again, normally, you have séﬁe cement that the plug
is bypasséd or whatever. And you have to get every
inch of that swabbed or cléaned out of there. We’ve_
had cases where we’vé had to:go in and actually
drill to be able to get down'to'the spot that we
want to perforate. |

You know,-iﬁ we had a little bit
more space for that étuff to be in, we would bé able
to perforate>the whole length of the formation.
Right now, we're perforéting»fight near bottom which
often results in the-perf guné‘being blown up the
hole.

And due to.your time lag between

swabbing, it’s difficult to get every gallon of
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water out of the hole. And then when you try to
break it down, you’re trying to breag down with
water“instead of nitrogen or acid,.mékihg it more
" difficult to break the formation down.

And then when we gétAinto_the
production phase, you’re not able to set tﬁe tubing
near bottom. Or you could set it neér bottom, but
you can’t set it at or beiow'the Maf%ellus éerfs.
Typically, all wells are going to make what'%é call
BS, basic sediment. That may be foréation fines,
ﬁay be éome frac sand.

| Some fluid is going to dome‘in
there, and the gas ffom thé Marcellué formatign wiil
then have to be produced through either thoselfines
or thé water that’s in the bottom of that hole,
making it more difficult to produce the gas g; the
optimum rate. |

Q Mr. Schindier, thanks for that

explanation. And I'm going to try to'pﬁt thié in
attorney language rather than your téchnical -
language. But did i hear you say that a net result
of the problem you are having results in you nét

being able to set pipe the entire>length of the
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Marcellus formation?

A We can set the pipe the entire
length, but having that pipe open is what the
difficulty is.

Q And if you’re not able then to
perforate the entire length of the Marcellus
formation zone, does that result in you leaving
récovéfable.resérves in place?

A . Yes, it could.

Q Now, the problems you just

discussed, would they be minimized if Chesapeake was

allowed to drill seventy-five feet into the

-Onondaga?

A Yes, they would.

Q As part of Chesapeake’s request
for special field rules, they’'re asking the
Commission ﬁé waive the requirement for a site and
safety plan that is formally required for deep
wells. What’s the basis for that part of the
request?

A The only part of the site safety
plan, since these are aqtually show of wells, we’'re

just asking for a seventy-five foot-- or a fifty-
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five foot exception to the twenty-foot rule that

would pertain to us-- is the H2S monitoring. And we

«will_have H2S monitoring equipment on these

locations.to drill the seventy-five foot into the
Ohondagé,

| MR. MOFFATT: Thank you. ~ I have no
ﬁhrther questions for Mr. Schindler.

CHAIRMAN LAY: . Questions from the

Commission? -

EXAMINATION

BY MR. GUM:

Q' I was just wondering. Years ago,
when someSpdy decided to go twenty feet only, why?
Why twenty feet with all of these daﬁn problems
yéu’ve gééj Why didn’t they make it seventy-five
féet?‘ |

Did they not plan to go beyond--
all the wa& to Marcellus or just go down seveﬁty-
five percéﬁﬁ of Marcellus? What was their problem
that they put twenty feet in?

A There's.probably severalvreasons

for that. One, up until recently, the Marcellus was




not considered to be a good, p?oductive formation.
So that twenty fQOt was not an‘issue.

; I'm not sure when that law came
into effect, but I would ﬁot be surprised if it was
also, you know, Ehey'ré figuring a lot slower
drilling than what we dé today. Certainly air
hammers weren'’'t éround.

- And de}tainly, when you’re
drilling with cabie toolé and you had to go in there
and bail Qut‘all_your cut£ings, it was easy to pick

within two or three feet when you actually hit that

top.

But I wéuld séy the big issue is
until recently the Marcellus was not considered to
be a primary target in oil and gés wells.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions?

EXAMINATION
BY MR.—RADABAUGH:
Q -Only quéétion I've got right at
the moment-- I was trying to locate it here. You
requested kind of a waivef on the site safety plan.

A Yes, sir.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

42

Q But you was going to go ahead and .
have the H2S safety equipment things out there. I
was looking in here, did you all;make that request

in writing along with your other requests?

MR. MOFFATT: I believé_we did.

MR. RADABAUGH: You sa§ you did or
you didn’t? -

' MR. MOFFATT: Iiknow we ‘did.

MR. RADABAUGH: - That's‘tht-I was

trying to locate, because I haven’t located it yet.

CHAIRMAN LAY: - I thought I
remembered seeing that. |

MR. MOFFATT: It’s in the Notice of
the Pre-Hearing Conference right'at the--- It’s on
the second page at the end of the first péragraph on
that page.

It says, "Chesapeake requests that

the speciai field rules provide thaﬁ Chesépeake
would not have to conduct a pre—éPUD meet{ﬁg prior

to commencing drilling operations or preparing to

submit a well safety plan for each such déep well."

‘MR. RADABAUGH: Okay. Good enough.
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EXAMINATION
BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
Q Okay. 1I’'ve got one question fbr_
you, specifically. . You stated that by allowing .

Chesapeake to drill seventy-five feet into the

_Onondaga, it would prevent CheSapéake-frOm spending

additional monies in order to develop the Onondaéa
at only a twenty-foot depth.

“ What:kind of monies are we talking
about with regard‘to—- ‘"I mean, you'vé said that
it’s possible to do it by drillihg twenty feet oﬁly
by breaking down tools and so fbrth;

But by allowing this exception}
what kind of monies are we talking about saving |
Chesapeéke just out of curiosity?

A That would depend, Barry, on a
couple things. But just oﬁ the drilling side, I
estimate a couple thousand dollars per well.

And what that is from is the rig
time for the additional logging run and then the pup

joints and stuff to space the pipe out at the
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surface.

And then on the completion side,

sometimes it becomes a lot more expensive than that

if there’'s been a small miscalculation or some

cement that’s in the pipe that needs to be drilled

out, that'by cost.

Obviously, it depends on how much

of that there is. But just é,day’s service fig-time

is two thousand dollars. So those are easily two to

five‘thousand dollars, but we do not have that on

every well.

Q But your estimate would be a two

to fivé'thoﬁsand dollar--

A Per well, yeah.

'Q --savings per well? That'’s fair
enougﬂi ‘That was my only question. Anything from
ydu? |

MR. MARTIN: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any cross?. Okay.
Witnes¥ méy be excused. You may call your next
withess.

MR. MOFFATT: Mr. Jeff Cable.

(Witness excused.)
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(Witness sworn.) A -

THEREUPON came
JEFF CABLE
callea as a Witnesé by the Applicant herein, being
first duly g@orn according to law, testified as
follows: _ -
DIﬁECT—EXAMINATION

- BY MR;%MOFFATT:.

Q- Mr. Cable, would you please staﬁe
yéur name for the record? |

| A Jeff Cabie.

Q And:by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake‘Appalachia.
Q And_what is your job position with
Chesapeake? |
A I'm a Senior Reservoir Engineer.
Q> And:what do you do as a Senior

Reservoir Engineer?
A I do reserve analysis and
evaluation of reserves in the southeast district.

Q And‘are you familiar with the
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petition filed by Chesapeake for special field rules
here today? | ‘
- A Yes, I am.:

Q And are yop familiar with wells
drilled to the Marcellus forﬁationé.

A Yes. |

Q Now, is ié true to say the
Marcellus shale is a'relatiégly new plate?

A It is. We-starteéldrilling
thfough the Marcellus and fracking tﬁe Marcellus
last year.

Q " And what is Cheéapeake's current
spacing practice? |

‘A - Currently, we'’re dﬁilling on
fifteen hundred foot spacing; And with thaﬁ, we
have not seen any evidence of commuﬁigation between
wells. |

Q If Chesapegke was required to
spaceithese Marcellus formationVWellsion three
thousand foot spacing, would.you conéiaer that to be
prudent?

A No, I would not. We would be

leaving recoverable reserves in place if we drilled




at three thousand foot spacing.

Q Now, you mentioned Chesapéake
currently spaces some Marcellus formation wellé at
fifteen hundred feet, but you’'re asking the .
Commission for a spacing exception to allow_

Chesapeake to drill at a minimum of one thousand

feet between wells and fifty feet off lease:ior unit

boundary lines. What is the basis for that{request?

A . Basically, it's a flexibiiity
issue. It would allow us to move locations‘due to‘.
topography, coél oWner issues, sufface owner issues..

| Also, we have ekisting wells out
there completed in shallowef formations, whéther
it’s the lime Burea, even the Huron shale, which we
may drill deeper in the future.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you, Mr. Cable.:
I héve no further questions for you.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions from the

Commission?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARTIN:

Q Mr. Cable, you said at fifteen
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hundred foot spacing you'’re not seeing communication

between wells. How are these valley wells being

fracked? ‘ -
A Currently, we frac them with
.nitrbgen. We frac the Marcellus with nitrogen.
Q Is that the only method that

you’re using?

‘A One well we did, we did do a foam

“frac on. But to date, ninety-eight percent of them

are nitrogen fracs.

Q How much nitrogen are you running?

A Typicaliy, a million--

MR. SCHINDLER: 1.2 million--

THE WITNESS: --in the Marcellus.

MR. SCHINDLER: --frac in the
Marcellus.

CHAIRMAN LAY : That'’s straight

nitrogen. No problem?
THE WITNESS: No problem.
BY MR. MARTIN:

Q You’re not running any of these

"big, huge water fracs that we’re hearing so much

about these days?
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A Not down in this area, no.
Q Is that anticipated as a

possibility in this area? -

A To the extent that they’'re doing

up north; I would say no. Will we experiment? I’'d
say it’'s a possibility, yes.
Q Is it less likely in the south

just becéuse_of the geology or the reservoir

characteristics? . -

A . I would say typically down south
the thickness is going to'prohibit doing a maséive
fracture like YOufre speaking of. Like I'said, we '
may end ﬁp experi@entiﬁg and doing some kind of
water frac, but if would be on a smaller scale, I
would imégine.

| Q V::If you were to do those kind of
fracs, wéuld you expect the spaciné distance to be

increased between wells?

‘A - I'd say it’s a possibility, but I,
you know, withoutF} Without doing it, it’s hard to
predict. The Marcellus is an extremely tight

formation.

So, I mean, depending on how big




10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

50

11

the job is, you could possibly go beyond the fifteen
hundred foot spacing. But right now, it'’s

impossible to predict.

MR. MARTIN: . Okay. Thank you.
MR. GUM: Nothing from me.
MR. RADABAUGH: Nothing at the
moment.
EXAMINATION

 BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q I onlyfhave Qne;question; Do you
have any quantitative number yoﬁ can share with us
with regards to the amount of resa?ves that are
going to be left in the ground if-We reduce the
spacing requirements to three thouaand to'fifteen
hundred feet or a thousand feet, er that matter, at
your request? | |

A Pertaining to the Marcellus, right
now, we don’t know what tha arainaée area is per
well.. I mean, we're driliing on fifteen hundred
feet. Oﬁr typical, recoverable reserves from the
Marcellus alone, we.estimate at abbut seventy-five

million.
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A Currently.

Q? Seventy-five million? -

A But again, we don't know, you
know, is that draining five hundred feet._ So iﬁfs——

Q Well, that being the c&ée, what

you’ré‘telling me is that-- Let’s assume' that we

have the same. reservoir mechanics going on in either-

~well. So whether you drill a well at a thousand.'

feet or fifteen hundred feet or three thoﬁsand, is
that going to change your ultimate reserve numbér_f
currently? I know you know with that ground
transfer--

A Per well, it may not change it, -

but if you’re drilling on three thousand feet,

you’re leaving a significant amount--

Q That’s my question.
A --behind.
Q That’s my question. Do you see

any difference between the resexrve factors drilling
on a thousand feet, fifteen hundred_feet——

A No.
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Q --or three thousand feet? That
beiné the case, if this Commission says that three
thousand feet is the correct spacing, how much are
YOu leaving behind in reserves?

A Well, I would-say that would be a
location away, so0 at minimum, seventy-five million.

MR. RADABAUGH: Per well?

THE WITNESS: Well, per-- If

you’re drilling on three thousand feet, you're

‘:basically leaving a location out.

MR. RADABAUGH: Right.

THE WITNESS: And if we would

assume seventy-five million is draining fifteen

hundred feet, so we’'re leaving seventy-five million

‘in the ground.

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q It’s only one direction, isn’t it?

A Well, in one direction. So it’'s--
Q How much gas are you leaving in

piace?
A Okay. Well, multiply it by four.
Three hundred million.

Q Okay. That’s my gquestion.
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A Yeah. Okay.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions?.
Any croSs?- Okay. The witness may be excused. Call
your next witness.

(Witness excused.)

MR. MOFFATT: Mr. Cable was the
last wﬁfness.

'CHAIRMAN LAY: okay . "I guess that
means yéu've résted.

Mﬁ. MOFFATT: That is corre¢t.

CHATRMAN LAY: Do we have
appearances from'any other parties who wish to put
on evidence? Ogay.

MR, TAWNEY: Will we have an
opportuhity to state pdsitions on the record before
the record is éipsed?

| CHAIRMAN LAY: Tﬂis is the time.

MR.- - TAWNEY: All right. Then my

‘name is Kenneth Tawney with Jackson Kelly, PLLC,

appearing on behaif of PetroEdge Resources, WVLLC,
North Star Energy Corporation and Trans Energy
Corporation.

And for the record, we will repeat
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our objection to the Commission’s jurisdiction over
these proceedings on theibasis that these are
shallow wells that should bé subject to the
jurisdiction of the oil and gas—? to the Office of
0il and Gas. |

But beYond that, we do support the
request of Chesapeake féf special field rules and

believe that the'Commission should grant'thé

' request. We also support the Setﬁlement that was

issued earlier or.repeated ea:liér regarding the
spacing where the coal injects.

We continue‘to,believe that, if
there’s ho objection to coal, théﬁ the-Commission
should not impose any spacing réQuirement at all for
these wells because thesé are sh;llow wélls that
would not be subject to spacing fequirements in the.
absence of a coal injection.v

We’d also continue to encourage
the Commission to consider étatewide special field
rules for these wells. fhis makééAthe second

hearing now for Chesapeake. There have been other

"hearings. We’re here for the same companies time

after time about difficulties that are encountered
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with these wells.

That evidence does nog seem to
change depending on what area you’re talkiﬁg about.
So we’d continue to encourage the Commission to
adopt a Statewide rulg so that we can aQoid coming
to these hearings every time and facing.ﬁp to theée

issues and going through the waste of time and money

.of just having the hearings.

We would also like fér the
Commissionvto make clear in the order that spgdial
field ruleé doiapply to all producers oﬁ operators
that are drilling in the defined area.
MR. SULLIVAN: - Ben Sullivan,
appearing on behalf of Equitable Production Compény.

We appeared at the last hearing on Chesapeake’s

special field rule application. We just want to;

once again, voice our support for Chesapeake'’s
application realizing that we oﬁject to any
application of this special field rule a;eé to oﬁr
wells and leases in the acreage covered,'becausé £he

notice simply states that these special field rules

will apply to Chesapeake’s wells.

So we would argue that we have not
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necessary to make that global special field rule
applicable to all producers. -
MS. RAUPP: Valerie Raupp from

Lewis, Glasser, Casey & Rollins here on behalf of

Penn Virginia. I don’'t want to belabor the

arguments that were made at the last hearing where

- when we wére here on'Docket 179} Cause No. 164.

I'd essentialiy echo what
Mr. Tawney said about the‘jurisdictional arguments.

that were made at that hearing. We believe these

- were shallow wells and should be subject to the
~ Shallow 0Oil and Gas Board. Absent a coal injection,
f it should be the sixteen regulations applied to

’ wells-drilled in the Marcellus shale.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else? OKkay.

- We’ll go off the record.

(WHEREUPON, a brief recess

was had.)
CHAIRMAN LAY: We’ll go back on the
record. Mr. Radabaugh?

MR. RADABAUGH: I will make a

motion to grant Chesapeake’s request for the
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establishment of séecial field rules in the
follo?ing manner. _Special field rules shall allow
Chesapeake to drill wells in the designated area to
a depth not to exceed seventy—five.feet into the
Onondéga group Or in no case can it go to the base
of thé Onondagé group, whichever is shallower.

. Each well drilled under the
speciél fiei& rules will bé located at a minimum of

a'thousand féé? from each well covered by this order

. with- the exception of wells affected by the

settl§ment agreement bétween Chesapeake and
Pocahontas Land, which will abide by 22C-8-8, as
agreed to on ghe reéord, and one hundred feet from
the lease linelor unit boundaryF— would be the
spaciﬁg there{’

| For each well covered by the
special fieldirules, Chesapeake.shall submit for a
deep well permit application. Upon completion of
any well-upderithese special field rules, they shall
submiﬁ a copy af the open hole log, perforating log

and an affidavit signed by the principle of the

‘company stating that no formation below the top of

the Onondaga has been stimulated in any manner.
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Thereafter, if Chesapeake so
chooses to perforateé frac or othe;wise stimulate
anything in the Onondagé group, it must file for and
receive permit to rework, deeben or stimulate and/br
appear back before thé Commission.

Fu;ﬁher, the‘Commission waives the
requirement that Che%apeake must submit a site
séfétyAplaﬁ and hold:a pre—SéUD meetiﬁg fér the-

drilling of wells that are COQéred under this order,

~although there will -be H2S monitoring and safety

equipment on site and available for use, if needed.

CHAIRMAN LAY: . I have a motion.
MR. GUM: And a second.
CHAIRMAN LAY: . I have one point

that we did not include in the motion, Mr.
Radabaugh, as to the special field rules pertain

only to Chesapeake. Is that---

MR. RADABAUGH: - Correct.
'CHAIRMAN LAY; ' Is that correct?
MR. RADABAUGHi ‘- That is correct.
MR. GUM: Second it.

CHAIRMAN LAY:  So I'd ask for an

amendment to your motion to include only Chesapeake
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within the terms of this.

MR. RADABAUGH: I'1l ‘make an

amendment to the motion that this only includes

'Chesapeake—-

MR. GUM: And I'11l sécond ;hat
amendment .

MR. RADABAUGH: ——inéthe area that
they requested pef thé‘eviaenée entefed in £Qe~case.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay.’ We hayéfa'
motion and a second. - Further discussion? _Ali those
in faVorwof:the motion, aye. Opposed} nay. Motion
carries.

I think everyone understandé"the
terms of the order we’'re issuing. I'd ask coﬁnsel
for Chesapeake to draft a proposed oréer, if ypu
would be so kind.

MR. MOFFATT: Certainly.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anyone else that
wishes to participate in that can certaiﬁly sugmit a
draft order to the Commission. 1Is thére anythihg
else from members of’the Commission? Questions or
anything else for the rechd?

MR. TAWNEY: Could we have placed




of record the reason for applying for the special

field rules only to Chesapeake?

CHAIRMAN LAY: I think that was

discussed in our deliberation. And with regard to

the notice and other provisions that we discussed

that we felt that at this_time, with one objection

raised by one party that felt that the notice was
insufficient, that we limited it to just Chesapeake °

only for that reason.

MR. MOFFATT: ) I've got one point

for clarification, please. .

CHAIRMAN LAY: Certainly.
MR. MOFFATT: To make sure I have
my notes right. Was the spacing a hundred feet from

the unit or leased boundary, not the fifty feet that

we requested?

CHAIRMAN LAY: That is correct. We

kept a unit with Eastern American issued order that
had already been granted.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So we granted a
hundred foot’variange, not a fifty foot. Okay. If

that’s all, 1’11 close the record. Thank you.
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én the record the same agreement we had previously.

in the matter of the order is écceptable(

MR. PRESERVATI :
CHAIRMAN LAY:

MR. PRESERVATI:

CHAIRMAN LAY:

bbject, so I assumed it was acceptable.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing'adjourned

at 12:05 p.m.)

" I'd like to place

I assume what we did |

Yes.

I didn’t hear you




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF KANAWHA, To-wit:

I,:Bonnie K; Wolfe, Certified Coﬁrt
Reporter and Notéry Public in and for the State of
West Virginia, dﬁly commiésiéned and qualified, do
hereby certify t?at the foregoing proceeding was
'duiy ﬁaken by meaand bééére me atithe’time‘and blace

specified in the captioh hereof, the said witnesses

having been by me first duly sworn.

I do further-certify that the said .
proceeding was correctly ;éported by me verbatim and
that same was by me accurately written out in full

and transcribed into thejEnglish language.

I further certify that I am neither

" attorney or counsel for, nor related to or employed
byvany of the partiéswto #he action in which this
proceeding is taken and, fﬁrther, that T am not a
relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
empleed by the parties héreto Qr.financially

interested in the action.
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My commission expifes the 21st day of
October, 2014. |
Given under my hand and official seal

this 12th day of June, 2007.

Boanis K Hocy
R 1 -7 -
Bonnie K;2Wolfe, CCR/Notary
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) R Official Seal (
4 #2537y, Notary Public, State of West Virginia

7 D Bonnie K. Wolfe

Certified Court Reporter
1211 Elien Drive

2 South Charleston, WV -25303

My commission expires October 21, 20144
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